# CELEBRATING OVER



# E CITY RECOR

Official Journal of The City of New York

VOLUME CLII NUMBER 233

**MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2025** 

### THE CITY RECORD

Price: \$4.00

ERIC L. ADAMS

Mayor

#### LOUIS A. MOLINA

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

#### JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 yearly.

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, Room 2170, New York, NY 10007-1602, (212) 386-0055, cityrecord@dcas.nyc.gov

Visit The City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in The City Record.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
Board Meetings
Borough President - Queens6302
City Council
City Planning Commission6302
Comptroller
Board of Education Retirement System $ 6303 $
Housing Authority6303
$Independent\ Budget\ Office$
Landmarks Preservation Commission6304
Teachers' Retirement System6304
Transportation
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services 6307
Police Department
PROCUREMENT
Administration for Children's Services 6317

	Design and Construction6317
TABLE OF CONTENTS	Economic Development Corporation 6318
TABLE OF CONTENTS	Education
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS	Environmental Protection 6319
Board Meetings	Homeless Services
Borough President - Queens6302	Human Resources Administration6319
City Council	Information Technology and
City Planning Commission6302	Telecommunications
Comptroller	Law Department
Board of Education Retirement System 6303	Parks and Recreation
	Police Department6320
Housing Authority	Youth and Community Development6321
Independent Budget Office	CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS
Landmarks Preservation Commission 6304	Citywide Administrative Services 6321
Teachers' Retirement System6304	Comptroller
Transportation	Correction
PROPERTY DISPOSITION	Health and Mental Hygiene 6321
Citywide Administrative Services 6307	Parks and Recreation
Police Department	SPECIAL MATERIALS
PROCUREMENT	Health and Mental Hygiene
Administration for Children's Services 6317	Office of the Mayor
Citywide Administrative Services 6317	Changes in Personnel

### PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

#### **BOARD MEETINGS**

■ MEETING

#### **City Planning Commission**

Meets in NYC City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271, twice monthly on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M., unless otherwise ordered by the Commission.

#### City Council

Meets by Charter twice a month in Councilman's Chamber, City Hall, Manhattan, NY 10007, at 1:30 P.M.

#### **Contract Awards Public Hearing**

Meets bi-weekly, on Thursday, at 10:00 A.M. In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-646-992-2010, Access Code: 715 951 139, no later than 9:55 A.M.

#### Civilian Complaint Review Board

Generally meets at 10:00 A.M. on the second Wednesday of each month at 40 Rector Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10006. Visit http://www. nyc.gov/html/ccrb/html/meeting.html for additional information and scheduling changes.

#### Design Commission

Meets at City Hall, Third Floor, New York, NY 10007. For meeting schedule, please visit nyc.gov/designcommission or call (212) 788-3071. Department of Education

Meets in the Hall of the Board for a monthly business meeting on the Third Wednesday, of each month at 6:00 P.M. The Annual Meeting is held on the first Tuesday of July at 10:00 A.M.

#### **Board of Elections**

32 Broadway, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10004, on Tuesday, at 1:30 P.M. and at the call of the Commissioner.

#### **Environmental Control Board**

Meets at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007 at 9:15 A.M. once a month at the call of the Chairman. **Board of Health** 

Meets at Gotham Center, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101, at 10:00 A.M., quarterly or at the call of the Chairman.

#### Health Insurance Board

Meets in Room 530, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman,

#### **Board of Higher Education**

Meets at 535 East 80th Street, Manhattan, NY 10021, at 5:30 P.M., on fourth Monday in January, February, March, April, June, September, October, November and December. Annual meeting held on fourth Monday in May.

#### **Citywide Administrative Services**

Division of Citywide Personnel Services will hold hearings as needed in Room 2203, 2 Washington Street, New York, NY 10004.

#### **Commission on Human Rights**

Meets on 10th Floor in the Commission's Central Office, 40 Rector Street, New York, NY 10006, on the fourth Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

#### In Rem Foreclosure Release Board

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, monthly on Tuesdays, commencing at 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

#### **Franchise and Concession Review Committee**

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, and other days, times and location as warranted.

times and location as warranted.

Real Property Acquisitions and Dispositions

Meets bi-weekly, on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M. In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-646-992-2010, Access Code: 717 876 299, no later than 9:55 A.M.

Landmarks Preservation Commission

Master in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1

Meets in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1 Centre Street in Manhattan on approximately three Tuesday's each month, commencing at 9:30 A.M. unless otherwise noticed by the Commission. For current meeting dates, times and agendas, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/landmarks.

**Employees' Retirement System** 

Meets in the Boardroom, 22nd Floor, 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, at 9:30 A.M., on the second Thursday of each month, at the call of the Chairman.

Housing Authority
Housing Authority Board Meetings of the New York City Housing Authority are scheduled for the last Thursday of each month (except August) at 10:00 A.M. in the Ceremonial Room on the 5th Floor of 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007 (unless otherwise noted). Any charges to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting. For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088

#### **Parole Commission**

Meets at its office, 100 Centre Street, Manhattan, NY 10013, on Thursday, at 10:30 A.M. Board of Revision of Awards

Meets in Room 603, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

**Board of Standards and Appeals** 

Meets at 22 Reade Street, 1st Floor, in Manhattan on Mondays and Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Review sessions are customarily held immediately before the public hearing. For changes in the schedule or additional information, please call the Board's office at (212) 386-0009 or consult the Board's website at www.nyc.gov/bsa.

Tax Commission

Meets in Room 936, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, each month at the call of the President. Manhattan, monthly on Wednesdays, commencing 2:30 P.M.

#### **BOROUGH PRESIDENT - QUEENS**

#### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Virtual Public Hearing will be held by the Borough President of Queens, Donovan Richards, on Thursday, December 11, 2025 starting at 9:30 A.M. The public hearing will be virtually streamed live at https://www.youtube.com/@queensbp and held in-person in the Borough President Conference Room located at 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Kew Gardens, NY 11424.

Those who wish to testify virtually may preregister for speaking time by visiting https://www.queensbp.nyc.gov/ and submitting your contact information through the Zoom pre-registration link. After pre-registering, you will receive a Zoom confirmation e-mail with instructions on how to participate in the virtual public hearing. Preregistration for speaking time can also be arranged by calling (718) 286-2922 between 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. prior to the date of the hearing. Members of the public may also attend the hearing at the above address and publicly testify in the Conference Room.

Written testimony is welcome from those who are unable to testify virtually. All written testimony must be received by 5:00 P.M. on Thursday, December 11, 2025 and may be submitted by e-mail to planning2@queensbp.nyc.gov or by conventional mail sent to the Office of the Queens Borough President at 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Room 226, Kew Gardens, NY 11424.

and/or ADA Accessibility Accommodations should contact the Borough President's Office at (718) 286-2860 or email planning2@queensbp.nyc. gov no later than THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.

The Public Hearing will include the following item(s):

CD 7 – ULURP #250323 MMQ – IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by New York City Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the New York City Administrative Code for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination, discontinuance and closing of a portion of Whitestone Expressway; and
- the adjustment of grades and block dimensions necessitated thereby:

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in Community District 7, Borough of Queens, in accordance with Map No. 5055 dated September 30, 2025, and signed by the Borough President.

CD 7 - ULURP #250324 PCQ - IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services and the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for acquisition of property located at 131-33 Avery Avenue (Block 5066, Lot 622) and a traffic median bounded by 32nd Avenue, College Point Boulevard, and Whitestone Expressway Access Road, Borough of Queens, Community District 7, and for site selection of such property for two combined sewer overflow (CSO) disinfection facilities.

Accessibility questions: Vicky Garvey at ViGarvey@queensbp.nyc.gov, by: Monday, December 8, 2025, 12:00 P.M.



d4-11

#### CITY COUNCIL

#### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following public hearing on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises will hold a public hearing, accessible remotely and in person in Committee Room 3, 8th Floor, 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007, on the following matters commencing at 11:00 A.M. on December 11, 2025. The hearing will be live-streamed on the Council's website at https://council.nyc.gov/live/. Please visit https:// council.nyc.gov/land-use/ in advance for information about how to testify and how to submit written testimony.

#### REVOCABLE CONSENTS FOR SIDEWALK CAFES

Application(s) pursuant to Section 19-160.2 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York by the following petitioner(s) for a revocable consent to establish, maintain and operate a sidewalk café located at the following location(s):

Application No.	Petitioner, Doing Business As	Café Address	Community District	Council District
D 2550119000 SWM	Le Dive	37 Canal Street New York, NY 10002	Manhattan-3	1

For questions about accessibility and requests for additional accommodations, including language access services, please contact swerts@council.nyc.gov or nbenjamin@council.nyc.gov or (212) 788-6936 at least three (3) business days before the hearing.

Accessibility questions: Kaitlin Greer, kgreer@council.nyc.gov, by: Monday, December 8, 2025, 3:00 P.M.



d5-11

#### CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

#### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

The City Planning Commission will hold a public hearing accessible both in-person and remotely via the teleconferencing application Zoom, at 10:00 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time, on Wednesday, December 17, 2025, regarding the calendar items listed below. The public hearing will be held in person in the NYC City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York, NY. Anyone attending the meeting in-person is encouraged to wear a mask.

The meeting will be live streamed through Department of City Planning's (DCP's) website and accessible from the following webpage, which contains specific instructions on how to observe and participate, as well as materials relating to the meeting: https://www.nyc.gov/content/planning/pages/calendar.

Members of the public attending remotely should observe the meeting through DCP's website. Testimony can be provided verbally by joining the meeting using either Zoom or by calling the following number and entering the information listed below:

 $877\ 853\ 5247\ US\ Toll-free$   $888\ 788\ 0099\ US\ Toll-free$ 

 $\begin{array}{c} 253\; 215\; 8782\; US\; Toll\; Number\\ 213\; 338\; 8477\; US\; Toll\; Number \end{array}$ 

Meeting ID: 618 237 7396

[Press # to skip the Participation ID]

Password: 1

To provide verbal testimony via Zoom please follow the instructions available through the above webpage (link above).

Written comments will also be accepted until 11:59 P.M., one week before the date of the vote. Please use the CPC Comments form that is accessible through the above webpage.

Please inform the Department of City Planning if you need a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, in order to participate in the meeting. The submission of testimony, verbal or written, in a language other than English, will be accepted, and real time interpretation services will be provided based on available resources. Requests for a reasonable accommodation or foreign language assistance during the meeting should be emailed to [AccessibilityInfo@planning.nyc.gov] or made by calling (212) 720-3366. Requests must be submitted at least five business days before the meeting.

#### BOROUGH OF QUEENS No. 1 32ND STREET DEMAPPING

CD 1 C 250068 MMQ

**IN THE MATTER OF** an application submitted by Grace Evangelical Lutheran Church of Long Island City pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination of a portion of 32nd Street between 21st Avenue and Ditmars Boulevard; and
- the adjustment of grades and block dimensions necessitated thereby;

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in Community District 1, Borough of Queens, accordance with Map No. 5046 dated July 17, 2025, and signed by the Borough President.

### Nos. 2 and 3 FLUSHING CREEK CSO DISINFECTION FACILITIES No. 2

CD 7 C 250324 PCQ IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services and the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for acquisition of property located at 131-33 Avery Avenue (Block 5066, Lot 622) and a traffic median bounded by 32nd Avenue, College Point Boulevard, and Whitestone Expressway Access Road, Borough of Queens, Community District 7, and for site selection of such property for two combined sewer overflow (CSO) disinfection facilities.

No. 3
CD 7
C 250323MMQ
IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by New York City
Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Sections 197-c
and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the
New York City Administrative Code for an amendment to the City Map

- the elimination, discontinuance and closing of a portion of Whitestone Expressway; and;
- the adjustment of grades and block dimensions necessitated thereby;

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in Community District 7, Borough of Queens, in accordance with Map No. 5055 dated September 30, 2025, and signed by the Borough President.

Sara Avila, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, 31st Floor, New York, NY 10271 Telephone (212) 720-3366

involving:

Accessibility questions: AccessibilityInfo@planning.nyc.gov; (212) 720-3366, by: Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:00 P.M.



d3-17

#### COMPTROLLER

#### ■ MEETING

The City of New York Audit Committee Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 10, 2025 at 9:30 A.M. at 1 Centre Street, Room 1005 North. The meeting will be open to the General Public.

d3-10

#### BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

#### ■ MEETING

The Board of Education Retirement System Board of Trustees Meeting will be held in-person at our 55 Water Street office, 50th Floor on Wednesday, December 11, 2025 from 4:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please contact BERS Executive Director, Sanford Rich, at Srich4@bers.nyc.gov.

d3-11

#### **HOUSING AUTHORITY**

#### ■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, December 17, 2025 at 10:00 A.M. in the Ceremonial Room on the 5th Floor of 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007 (unless otherwise noted).

Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary at 90 Church Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10007, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Draft Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Tuesday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page to the extent practicable, at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-registration, at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting, is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

The meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/nycha and NYCHA's website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page.

Any person requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the Board Meeting, should contact the Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone at (212) 306-6088 or by e-mail at corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov no later than Wednesday, December 10, 2025 by 5:00 P.M.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page or contact the Office of the Corporate Secretary at (212) 306-6088.

Accessibility questions: (212) 306-6088, by: Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:00 P.M.



#### INDEPENDENT BUDGET OFFICE

#### ■ MEETING

The IBO's Advisory Committee meets every quarter to discuss the city's fiscal conditions. The next meeting will take place on December 17, 2025 at 8:30 A.M. Selected IBO staff also present on recent research and discuss and briefings by IBO staff. Agenda will be posted closer to the date. To request the Zoom link to this meeting, contact info@ibo.nyc.gov.

Accessibility questions: Yolanda Rodriguez, ylrodriguez@ibo.nyc.gov, by: Friday, December 5, 2025, 4:00 P.M.



d4-17

#### LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, December 9, 2025 at 9:30 A.M., a public hearing will be held in the public hearing room at 253 Broadway, 2nd Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. Participation by video conference may be available as well. Please check the hearing page on LPC's website (https://www.nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page) for updated hearing information. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. An overflow room is located outside of the primary doors of the public hearing room. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact Elizabeth Le, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Associate, at ele@lpc.nyc.gov or (212) 602-7254 no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Members of the public not attending in person can observe the meeting on LPC's YouTube channel at www.youtube.com/nyclpc and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, on the Monday before the public hearing.

#### 144 Greenpoint Avenue - Greenpoint Historic District LPC-26-01803 - Block 2563 - Lot 37 - Zoning: C4-3A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered commercial building originally built in 1898. Application is to demolish the building and construct a new building.

#### 330 Clermont Avenue - Fort Greene Historic District LPC-26-01578 - Block 2104 - Lot 55 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

One of a pair of French Second Empire style houses built c. 1865, later altered. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

## **68 West 119th Street - Mount Morris Park Historic District LPC-25-05076** - Block 1717 - Lot 62 - **Zoning:** R7-2 **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

An empty lot, formerly two rowhouses built in 1894 and demolished in 2023. Application is to construct a new building.

#### 102 Greene Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District LPC-25-09456 - Block 499 - Lot 6 - Zoning: M1-5/R7X, SNX CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A store and loft building designed by Henry Fernbach, built in 1880-81, and altered in 1941. Application is to legalize the removal of vault light steps.

## 440 West 21st Street (Aka 402-444 West 21st Street), and 180 10th Avenue (Aka 444-450 West 21st Street) - Chelsea Historic District

LPC-26-03892 - Block 718 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R7B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An ensemble of English Collegiate Gothic style buildings around a close designed primarily by Charles Coolidge Haight and built largely between 1881-1902. Application is to create a main entrance by replacing the West 21st Street gate and modifying the alleyway; install signage throughout the complex; and alter the close by installing paving, a barrier-free access lift an ramps, and light fixtures.

#### 165 West 86th Street - Individual Landmark

LPC-26-02776 - Block 1217 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R10A, EC-2, C1-5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival style church complex designed by Henry Franklin Kilburn and built in 1889-1890, which incorporated an existing chapel designed by Leopold Eidlitz and built in 1883-1885. Application is to demolish the building, pursuant to Section 25-309(b)(2), on the grounds of hardship.

26-30 West 67th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

LPC-26-03891 - Block 1119 - Lot 43 - Zoning: C4-7 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Modern style office building designed by Kohn, Pedersen Fox Associates and built 1978-79. Application is to demolish the building and construct a new building.

870 Fifth Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District Extension LPC-26-03234 - Block 1383 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R10; R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Modern style apartment house designed by William I. Hohauser and built in 1948-49. Application is to replace solariums at the penthouse.

53 East 77th Street - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-26-04313 - Block 1392 - Lot 25 - Zoning: C5-1, R8B, MP MISCELLANEOUS - AMENDMENT

A modified neo-Spanish Renaissance style residence altered by Pleasants Pennington in 1926-27, from what was originally a Beaux Arts style residence designed by Henry Rutgers Marshall and built in 1900-01. Application is to amend Certificate of Appropriateness 25-04569 to modify previously approved changes to the front façade and install rooftop mechanical equipment.

n24-d9

#### TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

#### ■ MEETING

Please be advised that the next Board Meeting of the Teachers' Retirement System of the City of New York (TRS) has been scheduled for Thursday, December 18, 2025, at 3:30 P.M.

The meeting will be held at the Teachers' Retirement System, 55 Water Street, 16th Floor, Boardroom, New York, NY 10041. The meeting is open to the public. However, portions of the meeting, where permitted by law, may be held in executive session.

The remote Zoom meeting link, meeting ID, and phone number will be available approximately one hour before the start of the meeting at:

 $https:/\!/www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/ourRetirementBoard.\\$ 

Learn how to attend TRS meetings online or in person:

 $\label{lem:https://www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/ourRetirementBoard/AttendingTRSMeetings.$ 

d4-18

#### TRANSPORTATION

#### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held remotely commencing on Wednesday, December 10, 2025 at 11:00 A.M., via the WebEx platform on the following petitions for revocable consent.

#### WebEx: Meeting Number (access code): 2807 556 9678 Meeting Password: T9nb8qPpvu7

**#1** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 195 Broadway Ground Owner LLC to continue to maintain and use a ramp on the north sidewalk of Dey Street, west of Broadway, in the Borough of Manhattan. The Proposed revocable consent is for ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for -compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2294** 

For the period from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 -  $25/\mathrm{per}$  annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury,

Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#2** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 767 Third Property Owner LLC to continue to maintain and use lampposts and electrical conduit in front of premises bounded by Third Avenue and East 48<sup>th</sup> Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for -compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1208** 

For the period from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 - \$900/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#3** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Abraham Buxbaum and Chaya Buxbaum to construct, maintain, and use a snow melt system under the west sidewalk of Franklin Avenue, between Park Avenue and Myrtle Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2687** 

From the Approval Date by the Mayor to June 30, 2026 -  $2,400\$  rannum

```
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $2,466 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $2,532 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $2,598 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $2,664 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $2,730 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2031 - $2,736 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $2,796 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $2,862 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $2,928 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $2,994 For the period July 1, 2035 to June 30, 2036 - $3,060
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#4** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Amalgamated Warbasse Houses, Inc to continue to maintain and use conduits and pipes, at three locations under and across West 5<sup>th</sup> Street, south of West Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #880** 

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $18,045 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $18,527 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $19,009 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $19,491 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $19,973 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $20,455 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $20,937 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $21,419 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $21,419 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $22,383
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$22,432.92 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#5** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Anne Lucia Christensen, Trustee of the Anne L. Christensen Living Trust dated November 9, 2023 to continue to maintain and use a stoop (the "Structure") on the south sidewalk of East 7th Street, between Avenue D and Avenue C, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2031 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1793** 

```
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $513 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $521 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $529 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $537 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $545 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $553 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $561 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $569
```

```
For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $577
For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $585
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Buckley School in the City of New York has petitioned for consent to continue to maintain and use a ramp, steps and a planted area on the south sidewalk of East 73rd Street, east of Park Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2292

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,549 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,591 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,633 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $1,675 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $1,717 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $1,759 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $1,801 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $1,843 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $1,885 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $1,927
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Chelsea Hotel Owner LLC to continue to maintain and use a ramp on the south sidewalk of West 23rd Street, west of Seventh Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2293

For the period from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 - \$25/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Citigroup Technology, Inc. to continue to maintain and use security bollards on the sidewalks of the site bounded by West Street, Hubert Street, Greenwich Street, and North Moore Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for term of Ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1907

There shall be no compensation required for this Consent in accordance with Title 34 Section 7-04(a)(33) of the Rules of the City of New York.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$227,775 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#9** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Dorchester Heights Condominium Association to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area on the south sidewalks of Dorchester Road between Flatbush Avenue and East 21st Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1500** 

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $3,367 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $3,457 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $3,547 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $3,637 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $3,727 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $3,817 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $3,907 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $3,997 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $4,087
```

For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - \$4,177

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$13,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#10** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Duane Owners Inc. to construct, maintain and use an accessible ramp with stairs and platform on the east sidewalk of West Broadway, between Reade and Duane Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2693

From the approval Date to June 30th, 2036 - \$25/per annum.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$30,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#11 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing EAHG NOMAD 2 LLC to continue to maintain and use sidewalk lights, together with electrical conduit in the east sidewalk of Madison Avenue, south of East 31st Street and in the south sidewalk of East 31st Street, east of Madison Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1955

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,346 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,382 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,418 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $1,454 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $1,450 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $1,526 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $1,568 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $1,598 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2034 - $1,634 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $1,670
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#12** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Episcopal Health Services, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a conduit under and across Plainview Avenue, west of Beach  $19^{\rm th}$  Street, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 757** 

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $3,158
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $3,243
For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $3,328
For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $3,413
For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $3,498
For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $3,583
For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $3,668
For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $3,753
For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $3,838
For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $3,923
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,900 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#13 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Felix Van de Maele to continue to maintain and use stairs and planted areas on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1934

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $730 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $750 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $770
```

```
For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $790 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $810 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $830 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $850 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $870 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $890 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $910
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#14 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Macy's Retail Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use planters, together with electrical conduits and a sidewalk plaque, along the sidewalks of Seventh Avenue, West 34<sup>th</sup> Street and Broadway, and on the west sidewalk of Broadway between West 34<sup>th</sup> and West 35<sup>th</sup> Streets, all in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1429

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $10,692 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $10,978 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $11,264 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $11,550 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $11,836 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $12,122 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $12,408 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2032 - $12,694 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $12,980 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $13,266
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$13,300 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#15** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing, Stoddard Elliot Anthony Sennott to continue to maintain and use a stoop, stairs and planted area (the "Structure"), on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1939** 

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,464 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,504 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,544 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $1,584 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $1,624 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $1,664 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $1,704 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $1,744 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2034 - $1,784 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $1,824
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#16 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Zaliv LLC to continue to maintain and use a force main, together with manholes, and a sanitary drain, together with cleanouts under and along Harkness Avenue and Knapp Street, between Plumb 3<sup>rd</sup> Street and Voorhies Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2290

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $16,376 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $16,813 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $17,250 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $17,687 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $18,124 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $18,561 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $18,998 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $19,435 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $19,872 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $20,309
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$20,300 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#17 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1251 Americas Associates II L.P. and 1221 Avenue Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use a passageway under and across West 49th Street, west of Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2030 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1006

```
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $139,566 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $141,781 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $143,996 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $146,211 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $148,426 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $150,641 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $152,856 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $155,071 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $157,286 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $159,501
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$159,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#18 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Episcopal Health Services, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a bridge over and diagonally across Beach 19<sup>th</sup> Street, south of Brookhaven Avenue, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1141

```
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $16,473 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $16,735 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $16,997 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $17,259 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $17,521 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $17,783 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $18,045 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $18,307 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $18,307 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $18,569 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $18,831
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$30,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) by writing revocableconsents@dot.nyc.gov or by calling (212) 839-6550.

n19-d10

### PROPERTY DISPOSITION

The City of New York in partnership with GovDeals.com posts online auctions. All auctions are open to the public.

Registration is free and new auctions are added weekly. To review auctions or register visit https://www.govdeals.com

#### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

#### ■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with GovDeals.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at:

#### https://www.govdeals.com/en/nyc-dcas-fleet.

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

For help with registration or for general questions, please contact the GovDeals customer support team at 844-704-0367 or osr@govdeals.com.

n14-my3

#### POLICE DEPARTMENT

#### ■ NOTICE

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF PENDING DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN UNAUTHORIZED TOBACCO, FLAVORED E-CIGARETTE OR FLAVORED E-LIQUID PRODUCTS SEIZED DURING INSPECTIONS BY THE OFFICE OF THE NEW YORK CITY SHERIFF

One or more categories of Unauthorized Products were seized from the commercial establishments listed in the table below on the dates listed in such table. These Unauthorized Products were subject to forfeiture and will be destroyed pursuant to New York City Administrative Code (Admin. Code) §§ 11-4021, 11-4024, 11-4025, or 11-4026, or other applicable provisions of law.

For the purposes of this notice, the term "Unauthorized Product" includes:

- a. Cigarettes or tobacco products subject to a tax established by chapter 13 of title 11 of the Admin. Code for which such tax has not been paid or cigarettes upon which stamps required under such chapter have not been affixed;
- b. Cigarettes and other tobacco products offered for sale by a person who does not possess the required retail or wholesale licenses pursuant to Titles 11, 17 or 20 of the Admin. Code; and
- c. Any flavored tobacco product, flavored electronic cigarette or flavored e-liquid that is sold, offered for sale or possessed with intent to sell in violation of Chapter 7 of Title 17 of the Admin. Code.

Inquiries relating to such Unauthorized Products should be made to <a href="mailto:ceuoath@nypd.org">ceuoath@nypd.org</a> or by mail to:

Civil Enforcement Unit - NYPD 375 Pearl Street Box 39 New York, NY 10038

Invoice Date	Invoice #	Owner	Owner Address
08/06/25	6000051041	BUBBLE JUICE INC	87-12 101 AVE, QUEENS NY
08/06/25	6000051044	ROCKAWAY MARKET CORP	20 ROCKAWAY AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/06/25	6000051045	173 DELI GROCERY CORP	173-02 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
08/07/25	6000051072	G&G ATLANTIC LLC	63-27 ROOSEVELT AVE, QUEENS NY
08/07/25	6000051074	1 NEYMAR CANDY GROCERY CORP	1175 VYSE AVE, BRONX NY
08/07/25	6000051075	A.S.A 456 CORP CLOUD CORNER/ DBA CLOUD CORNER	47-03 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD, QUEENS NY
08/07/25	6000051078	URBAN FRESH JUICE AND DELI NATURAL CORP	1725 BROADWAY, BROOKLYN NY
08/07/25	6000051080	METRO KING DELI CORP	73-02 METROPOLITAN AVE, QUEENS NY
08/07/25	6000051081	1727 BROADWAY MINI MART CORP	1727 BROADWAY, BROOKLYN NY
08/07/25	6000051082	JUICY BUDZ CORPORATION	251 METROPOLITAN AVE, BROOKLYN NY

08/07/25	6000051083	BRIGGS CANDY & GROCERY INC	2650 BRIGGS AVE, BRONX NY	08/12/25	6000051172	BALLOON BALL	231-01B LINDEN BLVD, QUEENS
			46-06 UTOPIA PKWY,	08/13/25	6000051182	RAY CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	1010 RUTLAND RD, BROOKLYN NY
08/07/25	6000051084	ROCK ONE LOVEE DELI	QUEENS NY 339 GRAHAM AVE,	08/13/25	6000051189	AREF FAMOUS CANDY CORP	1447 ROSEDALE AVE, BRONX NY
08/07/25	6000051086	CORP	BROOKLYN NY	08/13/25	6000051191	Y & A COFFEE & SNACKS CORP.	216 UTICA AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/08/25	6000051101	WHOLESALE AND RETAIL WIRELESS CORP	1164 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY	08/13/25	6000051196	LUXURY CONSULTING LLC HC DELI	1562 WATSON AVE, BRONX NY
08/08/25	6000051102	J & N TOBACCO & ORGANIC CORP.	2133 3 AVE, NEW YORK NY	08/13/25	6000051200	ALWAYS FRESH DELI & GRILL CORP.	308 NEW LOTS AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/08/25	6000051104	NAZ DELI CORP	234 E 106 ST, NEW YORK NY	08/13/25	6000051202	VARIETY MINI MART CORP	136 E 28 ST, NEW YORK NY
08/08/25	6000051107	FINE CANDY STORE CORP	2625 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY			LEX CONVENIENCE	61 LEXINGTON AVE,
08/09/25	6000051110	92 CONVENIENCE STORE INC.	417 92 ST, BROOKLYN NY	08/13/25	6000051203	CORP	NEW YORK NY 1753 BOSTON RD,
08/09/25	6000051112	A & K CORP III	67-08 ROOSEVELT AVE, QUEENS NY	08/13/25	6000051210	MY UNCLE DELI CORP	BRONX NY
08/09/25	6000051113	VERAZANO DELI & JUICE BAR INC	9504 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/13/25	6000051197	U-STORE SELF STORAGE	1690 SOUTH AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
		WOODSIDE CONVENIENCE	40-02 69 ST, QUEENS	08/14/25	6000051227	VICTORY DELI AND GRILL CORP	352 VICTORY BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/09/25	6000051114	CORP	NÝ	08/14/25	6000051228	RIZZ 1 MART CORP.	11-14 MAIN AVE, QUEENS NY
08/09/25	6000051115	SHOP CORP	1671 FLATBUSH AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/14/25	6000051232	M-CONVENIENCE AND GIFTS INC	1804 AVENUE M, BROOKLYN NY
08/09/25	6000051117	255 ORGANIC SNACK & BEER CORP	255 MALCOLM X BLVD, BROOKLYN NY	08/14/25	6000051234	ACE EXOTICS NY INC	244-10 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD, QUEENS NY
08/09/25	6000051118	H & P CROSS INC	1895 EASTERN PKWY, BROOKLYN NY	08/14/25	6000051237	PUFFUME 2 CORP	43-45 44 ST, QUEENS NY
08/09/25	6000051120		1508 NEWKIRK AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/14/25	6000051238	SUNNYSIDE CLOUDS CORP.	45-03 40 ST, QUEENS NY
08/09/25	6000051122	BIG WAVE 1 CORP	1217 FLATBUSH AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/14/25	6000051241	OASIS ORGANIC CORP	41-25 QUEENS BLVD, QUEENS NY
		BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE	41-98 BOWNE ST,	08/14/25	6000051236	WHITE 2004 TOYOTA SIENNA	140-02 245 ST, QUEENS NY
08/09/25	6000051126	SHOP 4736 VARIETIES	QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD,	08/15/25	6000051248	BRIGHTON FLAMING GRILL	1023 BRIGHTON BEACH AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/12/25	6000051153	CORP. HABIBI'S DELI	QUEENS NY 944 4 AVE,	08/15/25	6000051251	LATINAS SHOP CORP.	96-22 QUEENS BLVD, QUEENS NY
08/12/25	6000051156	JUICE BAR INC.	BROOKLYN NY	08/15/25	6000051252	ACE ORGANIC DELI INC	194 HOYT ST, BROOKLYN NY
08/12/25	6000051158	BAYSIDE CONVENIENCE 2 CORP.	43-09 BELL BLVD, QUEENS NY	08/15/25	6000051255	DITMARS CONVENIENCE CORP.	33-14 DITMARS BLVD, QUEENS NY
08/12/25	6000051159	1172 SAM'S DELI CORP	1172 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY	08/15/25	6000051256	SILVER BEACH DELI	4008 E TREMONT AVE, BRONX NY
08/12/25	6000051162	GUNHILL DELI MART CORP	1450 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY	08/15/25	6000051258	OMG NEW WORLD CORP.	57-22 MYRTLE AVE, QUEENS NY
08/12/25	6000051163	967 1ST AVENUE NEWS CORP	967 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY	08/15/25	6000051259	VAPE & SMOKE SHOP NY CORP	5832 AMBOY RD, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/12/25	6000051164	MAHANT 979 INC	979 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY	08/15/25	6000051260	JUICE BAR & SNACKS CORP	61 PAGE AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/12/25	6000051169	EMILY GROCERY CORP	593 VAN NEST AVE, BRONX NY	08/16/25	6000051264	VARIETIES ON NOSTRAND CORP.	550 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/12/25	6000051170	LINDEN GREEN FARMS INC.	231-07 LINDEN BLVD, QUEENS NY	08/16/25	6000051265	CONVENIENCE STORE 1 INC	3511 BOSTON RD, BRONX NY

00/4 0/07	0000071000	GARRETSON	179 GARRETSON AVE, STATEN	08/22/25	6000051429	HASSAN DELI & GROCERY INC.	6013 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/25	6000051268	ORGANIC CORP MONROE &	ISLAND NY	08/22/25	6000051431	VARIETIES ON NOSTRAND	550 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/25	6000051269	GARVEY DELI CORPORATION	480 MONROE ST, BROOKLYN NY	08/22/25	6000051433	2399 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY	2399 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY
08/16/25	6000051270	INTERVALE CANDY CORP	974 INTERVALE AVE, BRONX NY	00/22/20	000001400	,	185-02 HORACE
08/16/25	6000051272	POST CORNER CONVENIENCE	868 POST AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY	08/22/25	6000051435	PURE LEAF CANNABIS CLUB	HARDING EXPY, QUEENS NY
		YAYA PLUS CONVENIENCE	89-58 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD,	08/26/25	6000051469	171 ORGANIC 1 CORP	1222 ST NICHOLAS AVE, NEW YORK NY
08/19/25	6000051328	STORE CORP	QUEENS NY	08/26/25	6000051473	36 SNACK TIME INC	36 GOUVERNEUR ST, NEW YORK NY
08/19/25	6000051330	COOL MART CORP	2955 MIDDLETOWN RD, BRONX NY	08/26/25	6000051475	BROADWAY FINEST CONVENIENCE	2606 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY
08/19/25	6000051331	JACKSON CONEVIENCE LLC.	83-06 37 AVE, QUEENS NY	08/26/25	6000051480	X23 CANDY SHOP CORP	127 E 27 ST, NEW YORK NY
08/19/25	6000051334	3214 DELI HOUSE CORP	3214 3 AVE, BRONX NY	08/27/25	6000051484	HIGH GEAR & MORE CORP	913 DEKALB AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/19/25	6000051341	1 SHOP STOP CONVENIENCE INC	520 E 149 ST, BRONX NY	08/27/25	6000051487	TOMPKINS GRAB & GO CORP	350 TOMPKINS AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/19/25	6000051342	IISLAND DELI INC	3202 MERMAID AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/27/25	6000051492	JABAL A DELI & GROCERY CORP	615 COURTLANDT AVE, BRONX NY
		MURDOCH				BIG APPLE GOURMET DELI	1490 FULTON ST,
08/19/25	6000051343	VARIETY PLUS CORP	113-37 201 ST, QUEENS NY	08/27/25	6000051496	GROCERY INC CONVINIENCE	BROOKLYN NY ´ 951 WYCKOFF AVE,
08/19/25	6000051345	1932 A CORP	1932 CHURCH AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/27/25	6000051499	CORP	QUEENS NY
08/20/25	6000051376	GET N GO CONVENIENCE CORP.	133 LAWRENCE ST, BROOKLYN NY	08/28/25	6000051517	SNACK & GO INC	763 WASHINGTON AVE, BROOKLYN NY
		1592 GRAB & GO	1592 2 AVE, NEW	08/28/25	6000051520	ZEUS DELI & GROCERY CORP	35 VICTORY BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/20/25	6000051377	CORP. 5824	YORK NY	08/28/25	6000051522	SPECIAL MINI MART CORP	479 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/20/25	6000051378	CONVENIENCE CORP.	5824 BROADWAY, BRONX NY			RALPH CONVENIENCE	110 RALPH AVE,
08/20/25	6000051379	DUMBO GOURMET DELI II	157 YORK ST, BROOKLYN NY	08/28/25	6000051526	CORPORATION  LA BODEGA DELI	BROOKLYN NY
00/00/05	C0000F1909	BROADWAY CONVENIENCE &	5565 BROADWAY,	08/28/25	6000051528	& GRILL INC	265 WALKER ST, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/20/25 08/20/25	6000051383 6000051385	MORE CORP.  NAZ DELI CORP.	BRONX NY 234 E 106 ST, NEW YORK NY	08/28/25	6000051532	ALLERTON GOURMET STAR DELI INC	703 ALLERTON AVE, BRONX NY
08/20/25	C000051200	BIG CHIEF EXOTICS CORP.	294 KNICKERBOCKER AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/28/25	6000051534	HIGH MOUNTIAN CONVENIENCE 1 CORP	1342 EDWARD L GRANT HWY, BRONX NY
06/20/25	6000051389	FORDHAM FINE DELI GOURMET	600 E FORDHAM RD,	08/29/25	6000051547	UPTOWN GIFTS & CONVENIENCE CORP	3803 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY
08/20/25	6000051391	CORP.	BRONX NY 522 TIMPSON PL,	00/29/20	0000031347	GOURMET 2 GO	
08/21/25	6000051404	BUDZOTIC INC	BRONX NY	08/29/25	6000051548	DELI & GRILL CORP	1088 WASHINGTON AVE, BRONX NY
08/22/25	6000051421	YAHYA DELI MARKET CORP	1451 WILLIAMSBRIDGE RD, BRONX NY	08/29/25	6000051551	LINDEN BULLY BUMP LLC	224-10 LINDEN BLVD, QUEENS NY
08/22/25	6000051422	ROSEDALE EXOTICS CORP.	147-26 BROOKVILLE BLVD, QUEENS NY	08/29/25	6000051552	LINDEN BULLY BUMP LLC	224-10 LINDEN BLVD, QUEENS NY
08/22/25	6000051426	KIRK CONVENIENCE CORP.	33 NEWKIRK PLZ, BROOKLYN NY	08/29/25	6000051553	H LENOX CONVENIENCE CORP	580 MALCOLM X BLVD, NEW YORK NY
08/22/25	6000051428	SHAGGIE TECH NYC CORP	3234 YATES AVE, BRONX NY	08/29/25	6000051554	DREAM GROCERY CORP	2121 BELMONT AVE, BRONX NY

08/29/25	6000051555	DREAM GROCERY CORP	2121 BELMONT AVE, BRONX NY			HIGH LIFE SMOKE AND	
08/29/25	6000051556	MALTA COFFEE CORP	2401 E TREMONT AVE, BRONX NY	09/04/25	6000051638	CONVENIENCE CORP	360 W 42 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/02/25	6000051570	CHURCH DELI 1 & CORP	1805 CHURCH AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/05/25	6000051648	GRAHAM MINI MARKET 1 CORP	425 GRAHAM AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/02/25	6000051572	TOPS DELI GROCERY CORP	1074 NEILL AVE, BRONX NY	09/05/25	6000051649	KENAN CONVENIENCE CORP.	4255 AMBOY RD, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/02/25	6000051576	KING W 6 DELI CORP	1714 W 6 ST, BROOKLYN NY	09/05/25	6000051651	LOVE STORY CONVENIENCE 1 CORP	926 BROADWAY, BROOKLYN NY
09/02/25	6000051580	999 LUCKY 999 INC.	177 AVENUE U, BROOKLYN NY	00/05/05	2000051250	3972 HYLAN BLVD DBA HYLAN MINI	3972 HYLAN BLVD,
09/02/25	6000051581	118 MULBERRY GIFT SHOP INC	118 MULBERRY ST, NEW YORK NY	09/05/25	6000051652	MARKET	STATEN ISLAND NY 836 DEKALB AVE,
09/02/25	6000051582	JEROME CAPS SHOP CORP	3428 JEROME AVE, BRONX NY	09/05/25	6000051654	SM1 MARKET INC J & A VAPE SHOP	BROOKLYN NY 150 GREAVES LN,
09/02/25	6000051585	ALLEN CONVENIENCE STORE	99 ALLEN ST, NEW YORK NY	09/05/25	6000051656	I INC 51 MADISION CONVENIENCE	STATEN ISLAND NY 51 MADISON ST,
09/02/25	6000051587	CHOP CHOP GRILL CORP	220 E 167 ST, BRONX NY	09/05/25	6000051657	CORP TD CONVENIENCE	NEW YORK NY 119 CHRISTOPHER
			201 BEDFORD AVE,	09/05/25	6000051660	INC	ST, NEW YORK NY
09/03/25	6000051590	X CANNABIS INC. EAST 98 DELI	BROOKLYN NY 504 E 98 ST,	09/05/25	6000051662	VAPE PLUS INC	3295 AMBOY RD, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/03/25	6000051595	CORP	BROOKLYN ŃY 2918 3 AVE, BRONX	09/05/25	6000051663	NANO STORE CORP	165 9 AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/03/25	6000051596	QUICK STOP KALAF FAMILY	NY NY	09/05/25	6000051666	204 HIGH CLOUD AND MORE CORPORATION	357 E 204 ST, BRONX NY
09/03/25	6000051597	DELI GROCERY CORP	635 COURTLANDT AVE, BRONX NY			UTOPIA CONVENIENCE	46-06 UTOPIA PKWY,
09/03/25	6000051598	$\begin{array}{c} 26 \text{ GOURMET DELI} \\ \text{CORP} \end{array}$	794 UTICA AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/05/25	6000051667	CORP STAY FRESH DELI	QUEENS NY 111-01 101 AVE,
		CITY EXOTIC CONVENIENCE	107 CLINTON ST,	09/05/25	6000051668	1 CORP	QUEENS NY
09/03/25	6000051601	CORP	NEW YORK NY 64 AINSLIE ST,	09/06/25	6000051671	1427 WEBSTER CONVENIENCE SHOP CORP	1427 WEBSTER AVE, BRONX NY
09/03/25	6000051602	AINSLIE DELI INC. FROZEN LAVA 1	BROOKLYN NÝ 1528 NOSTRAND			1 RICO SHOP CONVENIENCE	580 MIDLAND AVE,
09/03/25	6000051603	CORP	AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/06/25	6000051673	CORP. OCK NATION	STATEN ISLAND NY
09/03/25	6000051607	LEVEL UP DISCOUNT STORE CORP	1023 SOUTHERN BLVD, BRONX NY	09/06/25	6000051674	CONVENIENCE CORP	3817 DYRE AVE, BRONX NY
09/03/25	6000051609	GASSS STATION CORP	9401 GLENWOOD RD, BROOKLYN NY	09/06/25	6000051676	SEYMOUR DELI GROCERY CORP	3438 BOSTON RD, BRONX NY
09/03/25	6000051611	MOE'S GOURMET DELI PLUS INC	1007 E 163 ST, BRONX NY	09/06/25	6000051677	APOLLO GRAB & GO CORP.	357 W 125 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/04/25	6000051621	LEVEL UP CONVENIENCE & EXOTIC CORP	111-11 LIBERTY AVE, QUEENS NY	09/06/25	6000051678	101 24 CONVENIENCE CORP.	10 MANHATTAN AVE, NEW YORK NY
		JIMMIES ESSENTIALS	1028 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS,	09/09/25	6000051703	1172 SAM'S DELI CORP	1172 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY
09/04/25	6000051625	CORP JABAR FAMOUS	NEW YORK NY 111-60 VAN WYCK	09/09/25	6000051706	3167 FULTON MINI MARKET INC	3167 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/04/25	6000051628	BITES DELI INC GRAB MINI MART	EXPY, QUEENS 357 W 37 ST, NEW	09/09/25	6000051708	27 PAGE AVE CONVENIENCE STORE	27 PAGE AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/04/25	6000051632	CORP	YORK NY 200 W 40 ST, NEW		3222332.30	FULTON ST CONVENIENCE 1	3124 FULTON ST,
09/04/25	6000051633	DBA "LEGACY"	YORK NY	09/09/25	6000051710	INC	BROOKLYN NY
09/04/25	6000051637	MIDTOWN GIFT & CONVENIENCE CORP	34 W 37 ST, NEW YORK NY	09/09/25	6000051712	ALWAYS FRESH DELI & GRILL CORP	308 NEW LOTS AVE, BROOKLYN NY

09/09/25	6000051716	BROADWAY CONVENIENCE & MORE CORP	5565 BROADWAY, BRONX NY	09/12/25	6000051826	. 88TH CONVENIENCE AND MORE CORP	1309 LEXINGTON AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/09/25	6000051718	VIBE CONVENIENCE CORP.	6380 AMBOY RD, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/12/25	6000051830	251 E 105 ST, NEW YORK NY	251 E 105 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/09/25	6000051710	224 WEST 35 CORP	224 W 35 ST, NEW YORK NY	09/13/25	6000051836	NEW LOTS PIZZA & CHICKEN CORP.	333 NEW LOTS AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/09/25	6000051722	GRAB MINI MART CORP	357 W 37 ST, NEW YORK NY	09/13/25	6000051837	SYTRA WIRELESS CORP	1432 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY
09/09/25	6000051725	CAVE CONVENIENCE CORP	314 W 39 ST, NEW YORK NY	09/13/25	6000051840	1040 BEACH 21 ST DBA MINI MARKET PLUS	1040 BEACH 21 ST, QUEENS NY
		JIMMIES ESSENTIALS	1028 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS,	09/13/25	6000051841	782 MINI MARKET CORP.	782 FRANKLIN AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/09/25	6000051729	CORP	NEW YORK NY 105-18 NORTHERN	09/13/25	6000051844	TEE'S FASHION INC	700 ADEE AVE, BRONX NY
09/10/25	6000051750	LECTRONICS INC. RALPH AVE MINI	BLVD, QUEENS NY 2363 RALPH AVE,	09/13/25	6000051845	MJAYS VARIETY 1 CORP.	151 SMITH ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/10/25	6000051761	MARKET INC  HALSEY	BROOKLYN NY	09/13/25	6000051846	ASIA DELI & GROCERY INC	217-01 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
09/10/25	6000051764	CONVENIENCE CORP	981 HALSEY ST, BROOKLYN NY	09/13/25	6000051847	ISLAND ORGANIC 1 CORP	1547 ARTHUR KILL RD, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/10/25	6000051765	AT UR COVENIENCE LLC	1016 POST AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/13/25	6000051848	BLUE MOON CORP.	620 CRESCENT AVE, BRONX NY
09/10/25	6000051766	AT UR COVENIENCE LLC	1016 POST AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/13/25	6000051852	44 ORGANIC LIFE CORP.	44 WILLOUGHBY ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/10/25	6000051767	G & W MINI SHOP CORPORATION	69-02 AUSTIN ST, QUEENS NY	09/16/25	6000051876	CITY STAR DELI 1 CORP.	1608 AVENUE U, BROOKLYN NY
00/10/05	C0000515C0	BLACK WALL STREET FOOD CONVENCE	2446 DEAN ST,	09/16/25	6000051877	3RD AVE FOOD CORP	325 3 AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/10/25	6000051769	CORP FULTON	BROOKLYN NY	09/16/25	6000051879	1 FINEST AMSTERDAM	1800 AMSTERDAM AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/10/25	6000051770	NEWSTAND 1 CORP	512 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY	09/16/25	6000051880	CORNER 216 DELI INC	3700 WHITE PLAINS RD, BRONX NY
09/11/25	6000051783	MANANA GROCERY CORP	125-19 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY	09/16/25	6000051883	MSG GRAB & GO MINI MART CORP	166 W 27 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/11/25	6000051784	KINGS CONVENIENCE CORPORATION	25-28 BROADWAY, QUEENS NY	09/16/25	6000051888	148 AMSTERDAM DELI CORP.	1681 AMSTERDAM AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/11/25	6000051788	DREAMLAND CONVENIENCE CORP	79 WESTCHESTER SQ, BRONX NY	09/16/25	6000051890	TEE'S FASHION INC	700 ADEE AVE, BRONX NY
00/11/20	0000001700	HEIGHTS CONVENIENCE	4243 BROADWAY,	09/16/25	6000051893	13TH AVE MINI MART INC	7024 13 AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/11/25	6000051789	STORE PERFECT 1 DELI	NEW YORK NY	09/16/25	6000051896	POLO GROUND FOOD GROCERY INC.	300 W 155 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/11/25	6000051790	& TOBACCO GROCERY CORP	111-25 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY	09/16/25	6000051900	ZINGUBAR INC	544A FLATBUSH AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/11/25	6000051793	3 WEST 183 ST DBA CARBON 14 2242 FOREST	3 W 183 ST, BRONX NY	09/16/25	6000051901	11 AVENUE D, DBA SAMS MINI MARKET 1 CORP	11 AVENUE D, NEW YORK NY
09/12/25	6000051812	CONVENIENCE CORP.	2242 FOREST AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY 879 MOTHER			LUXURY EMPIRE CONSULTING LLC	1562 WATSON AVE,
09/12/25	6000051814	GRAB & GO GROCERY INC. 1	GASTON BLVD, BROOKLYN NY	09/16/25	6000051903	HZ DELI 176 FAMILY DELI	BRONX NY 4151 BROADWAY,
09/12/25	6000051816	2ND HEAVEN ORGANIC CORP	1727 2 AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/17/25	6000051925	CORP. WOODHAVEN	NEW YORK NY
09/12/25	6000051817	NIGHT GUYS CORP.	65 PAGE AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/17/25	6000051927	DELI & GRILL CORP	92-12 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
09/12/25	6000051824		115-07 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY	09/17/25	6000051928	AB FRESH DELI GROCERY JUICE BAR 2 INC	740 BROOK AVE, BRONX NY

09/17/25	6000051935	VARIETY & CANDY INC	132-04 111 AVE, QUEENS NY	09/20/25	6000052014	WATSON FOOD MARKET CORP	1755 WATSON AVE, BRONX NY
09/17/25	6000051937	MAPES GROCERY INC	780 E TREMONT AVE, BRONX NY	09/20/25	6000052018	OB CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	75-09 PARSONS BLVD, QUEENS NY
09/17/25	6000051940	CIGARILLOS 4 CORPORATION	61 GROVE ST, NEW YORK NY	09/20/25	6000052019	BUSINESS OPERATING AT 339 LENOX AVE	339 LENOX AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/17/25	6000051942	LOUD PACK NY CORP	139-15 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD, QUEENS NY	09/20/25	6000052021	SILVER BOX ON THIRD CORP.	3304 3 AVE, BRONX NY
09/17/25	6000051945	CASTLE HILL WHOLESALE	1164 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY	09/20/25	6000052022	ACE EXOTICS NY INC	224-10 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD, QUEENS NY
09/17/25	6000051946	1797 LEXINGTON AVENUE	1797 LEXINGTON AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/20/25	6000052017	AMRAN NAGI	2311 5 AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/17/25	6000051948	NYC SMOKE SHOP & GROCERY CORP	809 8 AVE, NEW YORK NY	03/20/20	0000092017	WHOLESOME NATURAL	170 RIVINGTON ST,
09/17/25	6000051952	18502 CONVENIENCE CORP	185-02 HORACE HARDING EXPY, QUEENS NY	09/23/25	6000052037	ORGANIC CORP MALTA COFFEE	NEW YORK NY 2401 E TREMONT
09/18/25	6000051960	DISPENSORY	37-17 BROADWAY, QUEENS NY	09/23/25	6000052038	CORP GREEN LINE GIFT	AVE, BRONX NY 42 AVENUE B, NEW
09/18/25	6000051965	PITKIN CANDY SHOP CORP	2583 PITKIN AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/23/25	6000052039	SHOP INC	YORK NÝ 3896 RICHMOND
09/18/25	6000051967	ZAID GOURMET CORP	1634 MADISON AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/23/25	6000052040	STOP ONE CONVENIECE INC.	AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/18/25	6000051969	EUROPEAN CLOTHING INC	2216 WESTCHESTER AVE, BRONX NY	09/23/25	C000050040	FLOWER AND GIFT CONVENIENCE	2684 FULTON ST,
09/18/25	6000051974	108 GRAB N GO CORP	256 W 108 ST, NEW YORK NY	09/23/23	6000052042	INC. VILLAGE	BROOKLYN NY
09/18/25	6000051975	MY UNCLE DELI CORP.	1753 BOSTON RD, BRONX NY	09/23/25	6000052048	CONVENIENCE AND GROCERY CORP	45 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/18/25	6000051978	JAKIES ESSENTIAL & MORE CORP	2812 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY	09/23/25	6000052049	2945 STAR CONVENIENCE CORP	2945 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/18/25	6000051985	QUEZADA PEREZ	514 W 131 ST, NEW YORK NY	09/23/25	6000052051	JEROME CAPS SHOP CORP	3428 JEROME AVE, BRONX NY
09/19/25	6000051993	BUSINESS OPERATING AT LOCATION	498 WILLIS AVE, BRONX NY	09/23/25	6000052055	VARIETY CORNER STORE 1 INC.	640 BAY ST, STATEN ISLAND NY
00/10/20	0000001000	FRIENDLY	7415 3 AVE,	09/24/25	6000052062	EAST LAND MARKET CORP.	228 HOLLY ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/19/25	6000051997	CONVENIENCE CORP	BROOKLYN NY	09/24/25	6000052063	NO CAP STATEN ISLAND INC.	37 VICTORY BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/19/25	6000051999	FULTON CONVENIENCE & GIFT SHOP	383 JAY ST, BROOKLYN NY	09/24/25	6000052065	GOODIES KENMARE INC	64 KENMARE ST, NEW YORK NY
09/19/25	6000052001	QUEENS STAR MINI MARKET CORP.	719 SENECA AVE, QUEENS NY	09/24/25	6000052069	GRAB N GO ORGANIC MINI MARKET	1064 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/19/25	6000052002	LATE NITE DELI & GRILL CORP.	65-00 MYRTLE AVE, QUEENS NY	09/24/25	6000052071	BIG HEAD CONVENIENCE CORP	732 CLASSON AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/19/25	6000052003	136 GROCERY INC.	135-33 SPRINGFIELD BLVD, QUEENS NY	09/24/25	6000052073	72ND MINI MART CORP	150 W 72 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/19/25	6000052004	YA BEGHY CONVENIENT STORE CORP.	6809 3 AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/24/25	6000052074	ARROCHAR GROCERY CORP.	101 MC CLEAN AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/19/25	6000052006	502 CANDY PLUS INC.	502 49 ST, BROOKLYN NY	09/24/25	6000052082	MONROE & GARVEY DELI CORPORATION	480 MONROE ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/19/25	6000052008	JABAL A DELI & GORCEY CORP.	615 COURTLANDT AVE, BRONX NY	09/24/25	6000052084	HELLS MRKT CORP	760 10 AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/20/25	6000052011	75 MINI MART CORP	74-34 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY	09/24/25	6000052085	KAUSER HAMID	2 AVENUE EAST 86 STREET, NEW YORK
09/20/25	6000052013	15405 TPKE INC	154-05 UNION TPKE, QUEENS NY	09/25/25	6000052091	FAST N FRESH SUPERMARKET CORP.	86-02 ROCKAWAY BEACH BLVD, QUEENS NY

09/25/25	6000052093	HIGH FIVE GIFT CORPORATION	4090 BEACH 22 ST, QUEENS	09/30/25	6000052179	HARLEM GRAB & GO INC	433 EDGECOMBE AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/25/25	6000052095	427 EAST 135 STREET	427 E 135 ST, BRONX NY	10/01/25	6000052190	PUFF AND STUFF NY CORP	161 HOPE ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/25/25	6000052097	MOTT MINI MARKET CORP.	21-03 MOTT AVE, QUEENS NY	10/01/25	6000052193	STEAM ROOM CONVENIENCE STORE CORP.	86-04 117 ST, QUEENS NY
09/25/25	6000052099	10124 CONVENIENCE CORP	10 MANHATTAN AVE, NEW YORK NY	10/01/25	6000052194	75 DELI & GRILL CORP.	75-02 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
09/25/25	6000052102	M & J GOOD VIBES LLC	182 MOFFAT ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/01/25	6000052197	JUNGLE KING 1 CORP	2252 3 AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/25/25	6000052106	TEE'S FASHION INC	700 ADEE AVE, BRONX NY	10/01/20	0000002101	CRAIN BOAT AND YACHT	10141111
09/25/25	6000052109	1334 GUN HILL CONVENIENCE CORP	1334 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY	10/01/25	6000052198	ACCESSORIES CORP	26 COURT ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/25/25	6000052110	BROADWAY SMOKE SHOP LLC	3529 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY	10/01/25	6000052200	TOP 5 DELI GROCERY CORP	1074 NEILL AVE, BRONX NY
09/25/25	6000052112	44 ORGANIC LIFE CORP	44 WILLOUGHBY ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/01/25	6000052203	EISSA CONVENIENCE CORP	907 COLUMBUS AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/27/25	6000052123	RIZZ 1 MART CORP	11-14 MAIN AVE, QUEENS NY	10/01/25	6000052204	BOONE GOURMET DELI CORP	1711 BOONE AVE, BRONX NY
09/27/25	6000052125	FULTON GROCERY PLUS INC	2993 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/01/25	6000052209	HUDSON CANDY & GROCERY CORP	600 W 161 ST, NEW YORK NY
		YAHYA DELI	1451 WILLIAMSBRIDGE	10/01/25	6000052211	FORT TRYON GRILL CORP	210 PINEHURST AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/27/25 09/27/25	6000052127 6000052128	MARKET CORP WEST VILLAGE BLEEKER CORP	RD, BRONX NY 277 BLEECKER ST, NEW YORK NY	10/01/25	6000052215	2366 DELI ZONE CONVENIENCE CORP	2366 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY
09/27/25	6000052129	BEST STOP 2 DELI & GROCERY CORP	96-19 57 AVE, QUEENS NY	10/01/25	6000052216	BEEWELL CBD CORPORATION	679 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/21/20	0000032123	HIS N HERS ORGANIC	257 BLEECKER ST,	10/01/25	6000052219	218 HEMPSTEAD AVE LLC	218-84 HEMPSTEAD AVE, QUEENS NY
09/27/25	6000052130	MARKET CORP CALI VIBEZ II	NEW YORK NY 449 LIBERTY AVE,	10/02/25	6000052229	R&C VARIETY CORP	1692 RICHMOND RD, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/27/25	6000052132	CORP TASTE DELI MINI	BROOKLYN NY  1030 CASTLE HILL	10/02/25	6000052232	PUFF STUFF CORP	89-25 QUEENS BLVD, QUEENS NY
09/27/25	6000052133	MART CORP	AVE, BRONX NY	10/02/25	6000052233	162 DELI & DISCONT INC.	162 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/27/25	6000052134	GREEN OLIVE MARKET 1 CORP	51 E 34 ST, NEW YORK NY	10/02/25	6000052235	304 CONENIENCE NYC CORP	304 8 AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/27/25	6000052135	KEW GARDEN GRAB & GO INC	116-27 METROPOLITAN AVE, QUEENS NY	10/02/25	6000052236	SALINAS SUPERMARKET CORPORATION	864 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/27/25	6000052137	807 COURTLAND AVENUE DBA RABBIT SMOKES	807 COURTLANDT AVE, BRONX NY	10/02/25	6000052239	LEX DELI AND GROCERY CORP	877 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/30/25	6000052159	T & F DELI AND GROCERY CORP.	2919 SURF AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/02/25	6000052241	RICHMOND RD DISCOUNT INC	604 RICHMOND RD, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/30/25	6000052163	BUBBLE JUICE INC.	87-12 101 AVE, QUEENS NY	10/02/25	6000052243	269 EASY MART CORP	269 W 39 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/30/25	6000052165	SECOR GIFT SHOP INC	4028 BOSTON RD, BRONX NY	10/04/25	6000052264	688 NEW LOTS CORP	688 NEW LOTS AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/30/25	6000052170	CLARENDON GROCERY STORE INC.	5325 CLARENDON RD, BROOKLYN NY	10/04/25	6000052266	COOL VARIETY PLUS 99 CORP.	203-07 HOLLIS AVE, QUEENS NY
09/30/25	6000052172		115-07 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY	10/04/25	6000052269	QUICK PICK MINI MART CORP.	1532 ST JOHNS PL, BROOKLYN NY
		JOEY MINI	1890 ADAM CLAYTON POWELL JR BLVD,	10/04/25	6000052270	923 SIMPSON AVENUE	923 SIMPSON ST, BRONX NY
09/30/25	6000052173	MARKET CORP A&K HALAL	NEW YORK NY	10/04/25	6000052273	BAGELS ON THE LANE CORP	166 NEW DORP LN, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/30/25	6000052177	GOURMET DELI INC	664 E 233 ST, BRONX NY	10/04/25	6000052274	DREAM GROCERY CORP	2121 BELMONT AVE, BRONX NY

			199 PORT	I		SUGAR DADDY	
10/04/25	6000052276	4 WAY DELI CORP	RICHMOND AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY	10/09/25	6000052372	CONVENIENCE AND GIFT SHOP INC.	1155 SUTTER AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/04/25	6000052277	LIBERTY DELI CORP.	111-11 LIBERTY AVE, QUEENS NY			CASTLE MINI	ago CACINI IN LILLI
10/04/25	6000052280	BURNSIDE DELI AND GROCERY INC	195 W BURNSIDE AVE, BRONX NY	10/09/25	6000052373	MARKET DELI CORP	668 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY
			1895 EASTERN	10/09/25	6000052376	BLUE DREAM 2 CORP.	38-18 ASTORIA BLVD S, QUEENS NY
10/07/25	6000052313	H & P CROSS INC. MAESTRO	PKWY, BROOKLYN NY 3956 VICTORY BLVD.	10/09/25	6000052377	SHOP HERE GROCERY INC.	2053 PITKIN AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/07/25	6000052316	GOURMET DELI	STATEN ISLAND NY	10/09/25	6000052379	BABA'S QUICK STOP CORP	831 BURKE AVE, BRONX NY
10/07/25	6000052319	CASTLE HILL CONVENIENCE CORP	682 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY	10/09/25	6000052382	154 H & S CORP	154 E 110 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/07/25	6000052320	3Y GREEN OLIVE DELI CORP	51 E 34 ST, NEW YORK NY	10/09/25	6000052386	2258 FOOD CORP	2258 3 AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/07/25	6000052321	1 NEW LOTS CONVENIENCE INC.	389 NEW LOTS AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/09/25	6000052387	RED APPLE DELI CORP	294 E 204 ST, BRONX NY
		610 PORT AUTHORITY CONVENIENCE	610 8 AVE, NEW	10/09/25	6000052389	EUPHORIA SESSION CORP.	88 S 6 ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/07/25	6000052326	CORP	YORK NY	10/10/25	6000052395	OASIS ORGANIC CORP.	41-25 QUEENS BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/07/25	6000052330	48 FINEST LOTTO \$ DELI CORP	60 W 48 ST, NEW YORK NY	10/10/25	6000052398	D/B/A TROGSS NECK ORGANICS	4008 E TREMONT AVE, BRONX NY
10/07/25	6000052332	66 CANDY AND MORE INC	668 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY	10/10/25	6000052401	34 GREEN OLIVE DELI CORP	51 E 34 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/07/25	6000052333	57TH QUICKSTOP CORP	309 W 57 ST, NEW YORK NY	10/10/25	6000052403	STOP N SHOP DELI INC	939 MORRIS PARK AVE, BRONX NY
10/08/25	6000052339	POP EXOTICS CORP.	99-02 ROCKAWAY BEACH BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/10/25	6000052406	GLG CUSTOMS LLC.	39-12 63 ST, QUEENS NY
10/08/25	6000052342	HOSTOS DELI INC	430 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY	10/10/25	6000052407	H & PH CROSS INC.	434 HANCOCK ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/08/25	6000052344	ONE STOP DELI MART INC.	3056 AVENUE X, BROOKLYN NY	10/10/25	6000052409	154 H & S CORP	154 E 110 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/08/25	6000052346	GOLD BROOK CORP	475 BROOK AVE, BRONX NY			RIVERDALE CONVENIENCE AND SMOKE SHOP	3734 RIVERDALE
10/08/25	6000052347	FREEWAY SUPERMARKET AND DELI CORP.	53-07 ROCKAWAY BEACH BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/10/25	6000052410	INC HIGH UP CIGAR	AVE, BRONX NY 49-13 VERNON BLVD,
10/08/25	6000052351	KENAN.S CANDY INC	728 E 149 ST, BRONX NY	10/10/25	6000052411	PLUS CORP. 39TH CANDY &	QUEENS NY
10/08/25	6000052352	SEDWICK CANDY STATION INC	3890 SEDGWICK AVE, BRONX NY	10/11/25	6000052414	BEVERAGE CORP. 1	30-07 39 AVE, QUEENS NY
10/08/25	6000052354	512 SMITH CORP.	478 SMITH ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/11/25	6000052418	CARIBBEAN CONVENIENCE CORP.	1310 FLATBUSH AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/08/25	6000052356	BAILEYS QUICK STORE DELI INC	141 W 231 ST, BRONX NY	10/11/25	6000052419	36 GROCERY STORE INC.	31-04 36 AVE, QUEENS NY
10/08/25	6000052358	BROADWAY MINI MART 1 INC	5586 BROADWAY, BRONX NY			CASTLE HILL WHOLESALE AND RETAIL WIRELESS	1164 CASTLE HILL
10/08/25	6000052359	IN AND OUT HOOKAH SHOP LLC	1074 E 165 ST, BRONX NY	10/11/25	6000052420 6000052422	CORP NASH FOOD DELI 11 CORP.	AVE, BRONX NY 41-02 BROADWAY, QUEENS NY
10/08/25	6000052360	TRENDY ONE FASHION	1 W 9 ST, BROOKLYN NY	20,11,20	3000001100		1424 SHEEPSHEAD
		LOVE STORY		10/11/25	6000052425	YAFA FLAMING GRILL INC.	BAY RD, BROOKLYN NY
10/08/25	6000052362	CONVENIENCE AND MORE CORP.	189-02 LINDEN BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/11/25	6000052426	YAFA FLAMING GRILL INC.	1424 SHEEPSHEAD BAY RD, BROOKLYN NY
10/09/25	6000052369	02 CONVENIENCE AND GROCERY CORP.	21-02 23 ST, QUEENS NY	10/11/25	6000052429	FISHBEINS CORP.	42-16 30 AVE, QUEENS NY

10/11/25	6000052430	NEW WAY CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	171 BROAD ST, STATEN ISLAND NY	10/16/25	6000052538	CLAY CONVENIENCE AND ACCESSARY INC.	382 E 168 ST, BRONX NY
10/11/25	6000052434	M CONVENIENCE CORP	1157 CASTLETON AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY	10/16/25	6000052538	H & M SHOPPE INC.	9412 CHURCH AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/11/05	C00005949C	CASTLETON CONVENINCE	774 CASTLETON AVE, STATEN	10/16/25	6000052541	DEEPCHHAYA INC	334 W 37 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/11/25	6000052436 6000052438	CORP  K & K DELI GROCERIES INC	ISLAND NY 1152 HYLAN BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY	10/16/25	6000052542	FISHBEINS CORP.	22-39 31 ST, QUEENS NY
10/14/25	6000052452	NANO STORE CORP.	165 9 AVE, NEW YORK NY	10/16/25	6000052544	K & A CONVENIENCE CORP.	122 FEATHERBED LN, BRONX NY
10/14/25	6000052456	SALT & PEPPER 3 CORP.	235 S END AVE, NEW YORK NY	10/16/25	6000052547	QUICK ORDERS INC.	30-21 30 AVE, QUEENS NY
10/14/25	6000052458	FRANCIS LEWIS MINI MART INC.	244-10 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/16/25	6000052548	RED HOOK FOOD CORP.	603 CLINTON ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/14/25	6000052463	237 FOOD MARKET CORP	237 W 238 ST, BRONX NY			SEVENTH HEAVEN MARKETPLACE	2494 GRAND CONC.
10/14/25	6000052464	LINDEN GREEN FARMS INC.	231-07 LINDEN BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/16/25	6000052549	CORP.	BRONX NY
10/14/25	6000052467	DBA PRIMO CONVENIENCE	71 E 183 ST, BRONX NY	10/17/25	6000052560	874 DELI MAGIC GROCERY CORP.	874 BROADWAY, BROOKLYN NY
10/14/25	6000052473	MARSHMELLO CORP.	393 CANAL ST, NEW YORK NY	10/17/25	6000052563	37-17 BROADWAY	37-17 BROADWAY, QUEENS NY
10/14/25	6000052475	SUTPHIN DELI INC.	95-11 SUTPHIN BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/17/25	6000052567	200 W 40TH ST DBA LEGACY	200 W 40 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/14/25	6000052476	IKS GOURMET DELI INC	1286 WASHINGTON AVE, BRONX NY	10/17/25	6000052571	CASTLE CANDY MART CORP	1219 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY
10/14/05	0000050404	DITMARS CONVENIENCE	33-14 DITMARS	10/17/25	6000052570	HUBBELL LAUREN	15 COOK ST, BOYLSTON MA
10/14/25	6000052494	CORP	BLVD, QUEENS NY 240 W 65 ST, NEW	10/17/25	6000052562	NELSON POLANCO	3201 NJ-35, HAZLET NJ
10/14/25	6000052495	MIRAL BENARBA LATINAS SHOP	YORK NY 96-22 QUEENS BLVD,	10/17/25	6000052569	HUBBELL LAUREN	15 COOK ST, BOYLSTON MA
10/15/25	6000052504		QUEENS NY 270 E 198 ST, BRONX	10/18/25	6000052572	502 CANDY PLUS INC.	502 49 ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/15/25	6000052506	INC STEAM ROOM	NY	10/18/25	6000052575	GUERLAIN DELI GROCERY CO	1880 GUERLAIN ST, BRONX NY
10/15/25	6000052507	CONVENIENCE STORE CORP.	86-04 117 ST, QUEENS NY	10/18/25	6000052577	FISHBEINS CORP.	22-39 31 ST, QUEENS NY
10/15/25	6000052511	910 DELI AND GROCERY CORP.	910 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/18/25	6000052579	RED & GREEN APPLE DELI CORP	1224 CLAY AVE, BRONX NY
10/15/25	6000052513	MR GOOD CONVENIENCE INC	5 W FORDHAM RD, BRONX NY	10/18/25	6000052581	M.H. DELI GROCERY LLC	1405 WALTON AVE, BRONX NY
10/15/25	6000052520	131-21 STOP ONE DELI & GROCERY	131-21 SPRINGFIELD BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/21/25	6000052620	FRIENDLY DELI INC.	671 KELLY ST, BRONX NY
10/15/25	6000052523	SOBRO GIFT SHOP CORP	2537 3 AVE, BRONX NY	10/21/25	6000052621	BLAZE VARIETIES CORPORATION	798 LEXINGTON AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/15/25	6000052525	MARSHMELLO CORP.	393 CANAL ST, NEW YORK NY	10/21/25	6000052623	19 GOURMET 1 CORP.	655 5 AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/16/25	6000052532	LEVEL UP DISCOUNT CORP.	1023 SOUTHERN BLVD, BRONX NY	10/21/25	6000052630	WESTCHESTER CANDY & GRAVEY CORP.	1531 WESTCHESTER AVE, BRONX NY
10/16/25	6000052533	CIGARILLOS 4 CORPORATION	61 GROVE ST, NEW YORK NY	10/21/25	6000052632	SUNRISE FOOD & CANDY INC	49 COLUMBIA ST, NEW YORK NY
10/16/25	6000052534	S & A DISCOUNT 1 CORP.	972 RUTLAND RD, BROOKLYN NY	10/21/25	6000052633	HIS N HERS ORGANIC MARKET CORP.	257 BLEECKER ST, NEW YORK NY
10/16/25	6000052536	HABIBI 64 MINI MARKET CORP.	63-20 BROADWAY, QUEENS NY	10/21/25	6000052634	ALNAMER DELI & GROCERY INC.	1167 LENOX RD, BROOKLYN NY

10/21/25	6000052635	STATE EXPRESS DELI CORP.	68 BOND ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/25/25	6000052776	Y&M GROCERY & CANDY SHOP	1361 WHITE PLAINS RD, BRONX NY
10/22/25	6000052637	HOBART CONVENIENCE CORP.	1823 HOBART AVE, BRONX NY	10/25/25	6000052778	FORDHAM OF THE BRONX DELI INC	152 E 188 ST, BRONX NY
10/22/25	6000052658	9820 MART CORP	98-20 ASTORIA BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/25/25	6000052779	BLUE DREAM SMOKE AND CONVENIENCE CORP.	2993 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/22/25	6000052661	5TH AVENUE CONVENIENCE CORP	8025 5 AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/25/25	6000052783	VARIETY MINI MART CONVENIENCE	249 E 115 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/22/25	6000052662	TN MINI MALL CORP	4108 EAST TREMONT, BRONX	10/28/25	6000052805	ASTORIA GOODIES CORP.	31-02 30 AVE, QUEENS NY
10/22/25	6000052665	SNACK & GRILL CORP	40-02 69 ST, QUEENS NY	10/28/25	6000052807	GOURMET DELI NYC INC	25 ST NICHOLAS TER, NEW YORK NY
10/22/25	6000052666	88 I CAFE CORP	88-18 ROCKAWAY BEACH BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/28/25	6000052809	OMEGA SALAD BAR AND DELI CORP	351 W 125 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/22/25	6000052667	AVE Y GOURMET BASKET AND GRILL INC.	3773 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY			LENOX GOURMET DELI AND	217 LENOX AVE,
10/22/25	6000052668	YUM BEST DELI N LOTTO CORP	3029 MIDDLETOWN RD, BRONX NY	10/28/25	6000052810	GROCERY CORP	NEW YORK NY 115-77 SUTPHIN
		EVIL GHOST CONVENIENCE	2180 WHITE PLAINS	10/28/25	6000052811	EZ VARIETY INC. NY GRILL & DELI	BLVD, QUEENS NY 1938 MADISON AVE.
10/23/25	6000052670	CORP	RD, BRONX NY	10/28/25	6000052813	INC	NEW YORK NY
10/23/25	6000052689	269 EASY MART CORP.	269 W 39 ST, NEW YORK NY	10/28/25	6000052815	1 OCEAN DELI CORP	1990 LEXINGTON AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/23/25	6000052690	BELL BLVD CONVENIENCE INC.	43-21 BELL BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/28/25	6000052819	FIFTH AVENUE GOURMET DELI INC	2289 5 AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/23/25	6000052693	28TH AVENUE DELI & GROCERY INC	40-11 28 AVE, QUEENS NY	10/28/25	6000052822	OMG CONENIENCE AND MORE CORP.	57-22 MYRTLE AVE, QUEENS NY
10/23/25	6000052695	37 MINI MART CORP	37-02 30 AVE, QUEENS NY	10/29/25	6000052834	THE BOX 21 INC.	1598 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/23/25	6000052696	1 WORLD CONVENIENCE CORP	119-11 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY	10/29/25	6000052836	SAM 615 DELI CORP.	615 COURTLANDT AVE, BRONX NY
10/23/25	6000052698	AB TWINS GROCERY INC.	2296 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY	10/29/25	6000052837	FULTON NEWSTAND 1 CORP.	512 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/23/25	6000052699	5987 CANDY GROCERY STORE CORP.	5987 BROADWAY, BRONX NY	10/29/25	6000052840	999 LUCKY 999 INC.	177 AVENUE U, BROOKLYN NY
10/23/25	6000052700	SUPERIOR CRESCENT DELI INC	34-55 CRESCENT ST, QUEENS NY	10/29/25	6000052844	KIRK CONVENIENCE CORP.	33 NEWKIRK PLZ, BROOKLYN NY
		2366 DELI ZONE CONVENIENCE	2366 GRAND CONC,	10/29/25	6000052846	CASTLE HILL WHOLESALE	1164 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY
10/23/25	6000052702	CORP.	BRONX NY 1722 HYLAN BLVD.	10/30/25	6000052853	LIC CONVENIECE INC.	39-29 47 AVE, QUEENS NY
10/24/25	6000052713	E&M FAVZ CORP DORP LANE DELI	STATEN ISLAND NY 360 NEW DORP LN,	10/30/25	6000052854	SUTTER DELI INC.	1279 SUTTER AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/24/25	6000052714	INC	STATEN ISLAND NÝ	10/30/25	6000052858	ADEE DELI & GROCERY INC.	700 ADEE AVE, BRONX NY
10/24/25	6000052716	INC.	222-01 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY	10/30/25	6000052860	S&S MART 1 INC	105 GUYON AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/24/25	6000052719	PUFF WORLD CONVENIENCE INC.	74-27 101 AVE, QUEENS NY			CB BANDS GIFT & CONVENIENCE	807 STANLEY AVE,
10/24/25	6000052720	STOP ONE DELI AND GRILL CAFE	2201 HYLAN BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY	10/30/25	6000052861	LLC. ROOSEVELT	BROOKLYN NY
10/24/25	6000052721	VAPE PLUS INC	3295 AMBOY RD, STATEN ISLAND NY	10/30/25	6000052863	CONVENIENCE & MORE CORP.	78-01 ROOSEVELT AVE, QUEENS NY
10/25/25	6000052724	$\mathop{\mathrm{KOLLECTIV}}_{\mathop{\mathrm{LLC}}}\mathop{\mathrm{KLUB}}$	47 ANN ST, NEW YORK NY	10/30/25	6000052864		898 RICHMOND AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY

0/30/25 6000052871 CORP. AUSTIN

10/30/25 6000052872 CONVENIENCE 107-23 71 RD, QUEENS NY

**d2-8** 

#### PROCUREMENT

#### "Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed, to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

#### HHS ACCELERATOR PREQUALIFICATION

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic HHS Accelerator Prequalification Application using the City's PASSPort system. The PASSPort system is a webbased system maintained by the City of New York for use by its Mayoral Agencies to manage procurement. Important business information collected in the Prequalification Application is required every three years. Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete. Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings and organizational capacity. Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the PASSPort system. The PASSPort Public Portal, which lists all RFPs, including HHS RFPs that require HHS Accelerator Prequalification, may be viewed, at https://passport.cityofnewyork.us/page.aspx/en/rfp/request\_browse\_public

All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding. For additional information about HHS Accelerator Prequalification and PASSPort, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/hhsa/hhs-accelerator-guides.page

#### ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

#### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

■ AWARD

Goods

#### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

#### DIVISION OF MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICE

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

 $\bf 85726B0024\text{-}2600027$  TREE CHIPPER - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#85726B0024 - Due 1-6-26 at 10:30 A.M.

Please submit your proposals by both acknowledging the receipt of the RFx in the Acknowledgement tab and completing your response in the Manage Responses tab. Vendor resources and materials can be found at the link below under the Finding and Responding to RFx heading. If you need additional assistance with PASSPort, please contact the MOCS Service Desk at https://mocssupport.atlassian.net/servicedesk/customer/portal/8. For Virtual Bid Opening, please use the following Meeting ID: 261 266 112 753 20 Passcode: Jb7Gz7w2. Dial in by phone +1 646-893-7101,,617706693#, United States, New York City. Phone conference ID: 617 706 693#. Join on a video conferencing device. Tenant key: cityofnewyork@m.webex.com, Video ID: 119 705 873 0.

Bid opening location - 1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007.

**◆** d8

85725B0111- 2500106-GRP FALCON ASPHALT REPAIR EQUIPMENT RE-AD - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#85725B0111 - Due 1-6-26 at 10:30 A.M.

Please submit your proposals by both acknowledging the receipt of the RFx in the Acknowledgement tab and completing your response in the Manage Responses tab. Vendor resources and materials can be found at the link below under the Finding and Responding to RFx heading. If you need additional assistance with PASSPort, please contact the MOCS Service Desk at https://mocssupport.atlassian.net/servicedesk/customer/portal/8. For Virtual Bid Opening, please use the following Meeting ID: 261 266 112 753 20 Passcode: Jb7Gz7w2. Dial in by phone +1 646-893-7101,,617706693# United States, New York City. Phone conference ID: 617 706 693#.

Bid opening location - 1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007.

**≠** d8

#### FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

BLANKET ORDER FOR GREEN ROOF MAINTENANCE AT THE BRONX COUNTY COURTHOUSE - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#85626W0018001 - AMT: \$99,999.00 - TO: New York Green Roofs LLC, 63 Meadow Street, Brooklyn, NY 11206.

Located at 851 Grand Concourse and Staten Island Courthouse.

**◆** d8

**→** d8

#### **DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION**

■ AWARD

Construction Related Services

#### IT CONSULTANT RESOURCES FOR SCORECARD PLUS

- M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#85025W0019001 - AMT: \$1,365,000.00 - TO: Prutech Solutions, Inc., 555 U.S. Highway 1 South, 2nd Floor, Iselin, NJ 08830.

IT consultant resources for Scorecard Plus Delays in critical IT projects, affecting agency efficiency and service delivery. Increased system downtime and unresolved technical issues, impacting internal and external stakeholders. Reduced ability to enhance systems, limiting DDC's ability to scale and adapt to new challenges. Higher operational costs due to reliance on outdated systems and emergency fixes. The absence of ongoing maintenance and support services could compromise system performance, security, and overall usability, negatively impacting business continuity and operational efficiency.

6318 THE CITY RECORD MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2025

#### ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

#### CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

### REQUEST FOR APPLICATION (RFA)- NYC CATALYST FUND II - Request for Proposals - PIN#11416- RFA - Due 1-2-29 at 4:00 P.M.

New York City Economic Development Corporation ("NYCEDC") is issuing a Request for Applications ("RFA") to seek applications from investment fund managers (each, a "Fund Manager") that are raising capital for an investment fund (each, an "Investment Fund") with objectives that align with the NYC Catalyst Fund II (the "Program").

The goals of the Program include fueling economic development in New York City, achieving NYCEDC's broader impact, and generating income for NYCEDC. NYCEDC expects to allocate \$25 million to the Program and make commitments up to \$5 million to each Investment Fund selected by the Program. Additional funding may be allocated to the Program at the discretion of NYCEDC.

NYCEDC is interested in funds that have a well-articulated financial return strategy, a demonstrated commitment to New York City, and a strategy that aligns with at least one of the below impact areas:

- <u>Diverse Entrepreneurship:</u> The Fund Manager must demonstrate an investment strategy for the Investment Fund that is focused on investing in underrepresented founders and their businesses.
- Economic Mobility: The Fund Manager must demonstrate
  an investment strategy for the Investment Fund that is
  focused on closing income and wealth gaps through, but not
  limited to, small business financing, workforce and business
  development, education, and/or alternative wealth creation
  pathways.
- 3. <u>Innovation Sectors:</u> The Fund Manager must demonstrate an investment strategy for the Investment Fund that is focused on high-growth, innovative industries that are integral to New York City's economic growth and the creation of high-quality local jobs.

NYCEDC plans to select Fund Managers based on factors stated in the selection criteria section of the RFA, which include, but are not limited to: the qualifications and reputation of the Fund Manager and the investment team, the Investment Fund's investment and impact strategy, the Investment Fund's proposed financial terms, and the Fund Manager's investment track record.

It is the policy of NYCEDC to comply with all federal, state and New York City laws and regulations which prohibit unlawful discrimination because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, marital status, and other protected categories and to take affirmative action in working with contracting parties to ensure certified Minority and Women-owned Business Enterprises ("M/WBEs") share in the economic opportunities generated by NYCEDC's projects and initiatives.

Companies that have been certified with the New York City Department of Small Business Services as M/WBEs are strongly encouraged to respond. To learn more about M/WBE certification and NYCEDC's M/WBE program, please visit http://edc.nyc/opportunity-mwdbe.

Fund Managers will have multiple opportunities to submit questions and/or request clarifications from NYCEDC. Questions regarding the subject matter of the RFA should be directed to NYCCF@edc.nyc. The first round of questions must be submitted no later than 5:00 P.M. ET on Friday, January 2, 2026. Responses to the first round of questions will be posted by Friday, January 16, 2026, to https://edc.nyc/rfps. The final round of questions must be submitted no later than 5:00 P.M. ET on Friday, December 1, 2028. Responses to the final round of questions will be posted by Friday, December 15, 2028, to https://edc.nyc/rfps. Please see the RFA for details about subsequent question round deadlines. Technical questions pertaining to downloading and submitting proposals may be directed to RFPRequest@edc.nyc, while the RFA is outstanding.

To download a copy of the RFA please visit https://edc.nyc/rfps. FIRST ROUND RESPONSES ARE DUE NO LATER THAN 4:00 P.M. ET on Friday, January 30, 2026. Subsequent round responses are outlined in the rolling submissions deadlines section of the RFA. The RFA will remain open until Tuesday, January 2, 2029, or until all funding is depleted, whichever occurs first. Applications will be evaluated on an ongoing basis as they are received. Please click the link in the "Deadlines" section of this project's web page to electronically upload a proposal for this solicitation. Please upload your application in a zip file with your company name and RFA title.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Economic Development Corporation, One Liberty Plaza, 165 Broadway, 14th Floor Mailroom, New York, NY 10006. (212) 619-5000; NYCCF@edc.nvc

• d8

#### OPERATIONAL DUE DILIGENCE CONSULTING SERVICES-NYC CATALYST FUND II IMPACT INVESTING PROGRAM

- Request for Proposals - PIN#11416-0001 - Due 1-23-26 at 4:00 P.M.

New York City Economic Development Corporation ("NYCEDC") is seeking a consulting team to provide services to its NYC Catalyst Fund II impact investing program (the "Program"). The consulting team will be asked to provide NYCEDC with operational due diligence services in a range of key areas including general operations due diligence and investing operations due diligence. Details on each of these areas will be explicit in the RFP.

NYCEDC plans to select a consulting team on the basis of factors stated in the RFP which include but are not limited to: experience of key staff identified in the proposal, demonstrated successful experience in performing services similar to those encompassed in the RFP, the quality of the proposal, and the proposed fee and cost schedule.

It is the policy of NYCEDC to comply with all federal, state, and City laws and regulations which prohibit unlawful discrimination because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, marital status, and other protected category. Please refer to the Equal Employment Opportunity exhibit in the RFP.

It is also the policy of NYCEDC to take affirmative action in working with contracting parties to ensure certified Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises ("M/WBE") share in the economic opportunities generated by NYCEDC's projects and initiatives. Companies that have been certified with the New York City Department of Small Business Services as M/WBEs are strongly encouraged to apply. To learn more about M/WBE certification, please visit https://sbsconnect.nyc.gov/certification-directory-search/. To learn more about NYCEDC's M/WBE program, please visit http://www.nycedc.com/opportunitymwdbe.

Respondents may submit questions and/or request clarifications from NYCEDC by Monday, January 2, 2026 at 5:00 P.M. Questions regarding the subject matter of this RFP should be directed to NYCCF-ODD@edc.nyc. Answers to all questions will be posted by Monday, January 12, 2026, to https://edc.nyc/rfps. Questions regarding the subject matter of this RFP will not be accepted after 5:00 P.M. on January 2, 2026 however, technical questions pertaining to downloading and submitting proposals to this RFP may be directed to RFPrequest@edc.nyc on or before Friday, January 23, 2026.

To download a copy of the solicitation documents please visit https://edc.nyc/rfps. Responses are due no later than Friday, January 23, 2026, at 4:00 P.M. Please click the link in the "Deadlines" section of this project's web page (which can be found on https://edc.nyc/rfps) to electronically upload a proposal for this solicitation. The proposal must be uploaded in a zip file with RFP title and your company name.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Economic Development Corporation, One Liberty Plaza, 165 Broadway, 14th Floor Mailroom, New York, NY 10006. (212) 619-5000; NYCCF-ODD@edc.nyc

**◆** d8

#### **EDUCATION**

#### FUNDED AND SPECIAL SERVICES

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**B3275 - ASSESSMENTS FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION** - Renewal - PIN#04021B0003006R001 - AMT: \$61,186.00 - TO: All In 1 SPOT with Theratalk, 150-50 14th Road, Whitestone, NY 11357.

#### **ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**EXEC FUNDAMENTALS OF ENGINEERING 6084033** - Other - PIN#82626U0008001 - AMT: \$46,325.00 - TO: Anil K Agrawal LLC, 19 High Meadow Lane, Basking Ridge, NJ 07920.

**→** d8

#### HOMELESS SERVICES

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

**07125P0011-DHS MEAL PROGRAM (CITYWIDE)** - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Other - PIN#07125P0011 - Due 1-20-26 at 2:00 P.M.

The Department of Homeless Services (DHS) is issuing a Request for Proposals (RFP) to identify vendors to provide food services across its shelter system in all five boroughs. Selected vendors will be responsible for delivering prepared meals to a substantial population of adults and children living in temporary housing facilities throughout the City of New York. The contract is expected to span three years, from July 1, 2026, to June 30, 2029, with one option to renew for an additional three (3) years. Anticipated Contract Term: 7/1/26 - 6/30/29 Anticipated Funding: \$47,726,267.04 Anticipated number of contracts: 1 Questions regarding this RFP must be transmitted in writing to the Agency Contact Person at ACCOContractPlanning@dss.nyc.gov. Questions received prior to the Pre-Proposal Conference will be answered at the conference. Responses to questions addressed at the conference and those received subsequently will shared in an addendum to the Citywide Bidder's List through the PASSPort System. To respond to this RFP, organizations must have an account in PASSPort. Proposals will ONLY be accepted through PASSPort. If you do not have a PASSPort account, please visit www.nyc.gov/passport. Please submit your proposals by both acknowledging the receipt of the RFP in the Acknowledgement tab and completing your response in the Manage Responses tab of PASSPort. Vendor resources can found here Resources Library | MOCS. If you need additional technical assistance with PASSPort, please contact the MOCS  $Service\ Desk\ at\ www.nyc.gov/mocshelp.$ 

Pre-Proposal Conference for the DHS Meal Program (EPIN: 07125P0011) https://nyc-dss.webex.com/nyc-dss/j.php?MTID=mb1d1c34a6bde65af12de 07978041043d. Mandatory: no Date/Time - 2025-12-15 10:00:00.

**◆** d8

#### FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

■ AWARD

Construction Related Services

ON-CALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICE FOR ABATED COMPONENTS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#07124B0004001 - AMT: \$2,289,350.00 - TO: Sienia Construction, Inc., 48-14 54th Avenue, Maspeth, NY 11378-1311.

The proposed contract term is three (3) years with one (1) renewal option for an additional two (2) year term.

This type of service is essential to the Agency in order to repair building components after lead-paint hazards removal has been completed at DHS shelters and provide a safe and healthy environment for the clients we serve.

**≠** d8

#### **HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION**

■ AWARD

 $Human\ Services/Client\ Services$ 

PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE CONGREGATE HOUSING HASA CLIENTS - Competitive Sealed Proposals/Pre-Qualified List - Other - PIN#06925P0011003 - AMT: \$7,963,750.00 - TO: Bailey House, Inc., 57 Willoughby Street, 2nd Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11201.

The New York City Human Resources Administration (HRA) / Department of Social Services (DSS) is seeking qualified vendors to operate and maintain approximately three-hundred and three (303) units of permanent supportive congregate housing: two hundred and

eighty-seven (287) units for single individuals and sixteen (16) units for families with children. Supportive housing is a "pairing of rental assistance and supportive services in either a congregate building constructed or renovated for this purpose or in scatter-site apartments acquired for the purposes of housing and serving the clients". This housing model provides case management and other related social services supports, to provide clients with stable housing and maximize their access to, and participation in, health and behavioral health treatment. (Round 2 Holt House-46 units).

The preferred method of procurement for Human Service contract is competitive sealed proposal method as discussed in Section 3-01(c) of the PPB Rules. This is an open-ended RFP to procure supportive housing. Proposals need to be evaluated and score to determine whether viable.

**◆** d8

**LEGAL TECHNICAL MENTORSHIP PROGRAM** - Competitive Sealed Proposals/Pre-Qualified List - Other - PIN#06925P0003001 - AMT: \$1,200,000.00 - TO: Immigrant Advocates Response Collaborative, Inc., 150 State Street, 4th Floor, Albany, NY 12207.

The purpose of the MOIA Legal Technical Mentorship (MOIA LTM) program is to support MOIA LSCs and the community at large by focusing on the following goals: a. Increase the substantive and operational knowledge, skills, and ability of LSCs and their staff to provide immigration legal information and services to higher volumes of low-income immigrant New Yorkers. b. Increase the substantive and operational knowledge, skills, and ability of LSCs and their staff to effectively identify and handle immigration cases of increasing complexity, and serve clients presenting with special challenges or needs. c. Build and strengthen community, cohesion, communication, codevelopment, information and capacity sharing, and referral practices among LSCs and the broader professional community. d. Maximize the strengths and capabilities of each LSC to increase the collective service capacity of the whole. e. Increase citywide capacity for the delivery of immigration legal services that are free, high-quality, community-rooted, culturally and linguistically responsive, and responsive to the diverse and emerging needs of immigrant New Yorkers.

Judgment is required in evaluating competing proposals, and it is in the best interest of the City to require a balancing of price, quality and other factors

**≠** d8

### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

■ AWARD

Goods

CITYWIDE MICROSOFT ELA (DELL) - Renewal -PIN#85821G8003KXLR001 - AMT: \$573,752,890.00 - TO: Dell Marketing L.P., One Dell Way, MS RR#1-33, Round Rock, TX 78682.

**≠** d8

#### LAW DEPARTMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

<code>DISCLOSURE COUNSEL</code> - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 02526N0017 - Due 12-19-25 at 5:00 A.M.

As this procurement is for the retention of legal services, and it has been determined in writing that it is not practical or not advantageous to award this contract by competitive sealed proposals, the Law Department will be using the Negotiated Acquisition method of source selection to award this contract, pursuant to PPB Rules §§ 3-04(b)(2)(iv)(A) and (6).

#### PARKS AND RECREATION

#### BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS FOR THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF WWII VETERANS WAR MEMORIAL ICE SKATING RINK IN CLOVE LAKES PARK, STATEN ISLAND - Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# R5-A-IS-SB - Due 12-18-25 at 5:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-14 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York ("Concession Rules"), the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") intends to enter into a non-significant negotiated concession for a license agreement for the operation and maintenance of WWII Veterans War Memorial Ice Skating Rink in Clove Lakes Park, Staten Island.

The term is to not to exceed 5 years, expected to commence no sooner than 10/01/26 with two options to extend for one (1) year each. The concession will be operated pursuant to a license issued by Parks; no leasehold or other proprietary right will be offered.

At this time, it is neither practicable nor advantageous to award this concession by competitive sealed proposals or competitive sealed bids due to the existing conditions at WWII Veterans War Memorial Ice Skating Rink, which require remediation and would restrict the number of years that could presently be offered as a concession term. NYC Parks is currently conducting a CPSD (Capital Project Scope Development) survey to better understand the full scope of capital needs for the site.

This short-term, negotiated concession is meant to act as a stop-gap agreement that provides the necessary time to complete this survey and incorporate its findings into a comprehensive and informed Request for Expressions of Interest (RFEI) and subsequent Request for Proposals (RFP) for a longer term agreement.

For all of these reasons, it is in the best interest of the City to pursue a negotiated concession for this facility.

Potential concessionaires that would like to express interest in the proposed concession and/or obtain additional information concerning the concession may contact Kat Cognata, Senior Project Manager for NYC Parks Concessions Unit, at (212) 360-3407 or via e-mail at katherine.cognata@parks.nyc.gov by December 18, 2025. Thereafter, there will be a process for submission of proposals. Parks will evaluate the proposals on the bases of proposed capital investments; operating experience and financial capability; planned operations; fee offer; and integrated sustainability. Where applicable, Parks may condition the award of this concession upon the successful completion of PASSPort (the Procurement and Sourcing Solutions Portal) Questionnaires and review of that information by the Department of Investigation. In addition, any person or entity with at least a 10% ownership interest in the submitting vendor (including a parent company), may be required to complete PASSPort Questionnaires (Principal Questionnaire for any person and Vendor Questionnaire for any entity with at least a 10% ownership interest in the submitting vendor).

This concession has been determined not to be a major concession as defined by Chapter 7 of the Rules of the City Planning Commission.

Please note that the concession award is subject to applicable provisions of Federal, State, and local laws and executive orders requiring affirmative action and equal employment opportunity.

The New York City Comptroller is charged with the audit of concession agreements in New York City. Any person or entity who believes that there has been unfairness, favoritism or impropriety in the proposal process should inform the Comptroller, Office of Contract Administration, 1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007, telephone number (212) 669-2323.

Please address any questions and/or correspondence relating to the potential concession award to Kat Cognata, Senior Project Manager, at (212) 360-3407 or via e-mail at katherine.cognata@parks.nyc.gov (Office of the Concessions Division, City of New York Parks, The Arsenal-Central Park 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065)

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 530 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Katherine Cognata (212) 360-3407; katherine.cognata@parks.nyc.gov

d2-8

#### POLICE DEPARTMENT

#### AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICE

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP): CONCESSION FOR OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF CAFETERIA AT THE NYPD'S POLICE ACADEMY IN COLLEGE POINT, QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Proposals - PIN# 177-22-0322 - Due 1-7-26 at 2:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, The New York City Police Department is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a significant Request for Proposals (RFP) for a concession for the operation and maintenance of the cafeteria at the NYPD Police Academy in College Point, Queens.

An optional Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Tour is scheduled for Thursday, December 18, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. at the below location:

#### NYPD Police Academy 130-30 28th Avenue, College Point, NY 11354

If attending, please RSVP by no later than Monday, December 15, 2025, at 2:00 P.M. via e-mail to contracts@nypd.org. Please include both the title of this RFP and the Solicitation # in your RSVP. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended proposer meeting.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than Wednesday, January 7, 2026, at 2:00 P.M. EST.

Hard copies of the RFP may be obtained at no cost, commencing Monday, December 1, 2025, through Wednesday, January 7, 2026, by contacting Marta Zmoira, Administrative Staff Analyst II at (646) 610-5178 or at Contracts@nypd.org.

For more information or if you cannot attend the proposer meeting, prospective proposers may contact Marta Zmoira, Administrative Staff Analyst II, Contract Administration Section, NYPD at Contracts@nypd.org or  $(646)\,610\text{-}5178$ .

Deaf, hard-of-hearing, deaf-blind, speech-disabled, or late-deafened people who use text telephones (TTYs) or voice carry-over (VCO) phones can dial 711 to reach a free relay service, where specially trained operators will relay a conversation between a TTY/VCO user and a standard telephone user. Alternatively, a message can be left on the Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD). The TDD number is 212-New York (212-639-9675).

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Police Department, 375 Pearl Street, Room 15-207, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Marta Zmoira (646) 610-5178; Contracts@nypd.org

d1-12

#### CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION UNIT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods and Services

**FALCONET PRODUCTS, TRAINING, WARRANTY AND SUPPORT SERVICES** - Sole Source - Available only from a single source- PIN#05626Y0218 - Due 12-22-25 at 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-05 of the NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules, New York City Police Department ("NYPD") intends to enter into sole-source negotiations with Cognyte with the expectation that Cognyte will be awarded a three-year contract with the NYPD to provide FalcoNet software and hardware products, on-site training, warranty and support services. The NYPD believes that all products and support services are exclusively provided by Cognyte. Any vendor besides Cognyte that believes it can provide FalcoNet software and hardware products, on-site training, warranty and support services tailored to meet NYPD's needs is invited to do so. To respond in PASSPort, please upload an Expression of Interest in the Documents

Submission Section of the Manager Responses tab. If you have any questions about the details of the RFx, please submit them through the Discussion with Buyer tab.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Police Department, 375 Pearl Street, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Keshia Wyllie (718) 610-8628; Keshia. Wyllie@nypd.org

**≠** d8

#### YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

#### YOUTH SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

NEIGHBORHOOD YOUTH TEAM SPORTS FY26 - Negotiated Acquisition/Pre-Qualified List - Other - PIN#26025N0121028 - AMT: \$50,000.00 - TO: Serious Fun After School, Inc., 237 Lincoln Avenue, Sayville, NY 11782.

In accordance with Section 3-04 (b)(2)(i)(B) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) is requesting approval to procure Youth Team Sports (YTS) services through the Negotiated Acquisition (NAQ) method. DYCD would release a competitive NAQ which could potentially lead to DYCD negotiating with those who respond and would be found viable to operate Youth Team Sports program and who do not currently hold a DYCD contract to expand the provider pool and capacity. DYCD makes this request pursuant to Section 3-04(b)(2)(i)(B) as funds available from the New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS) will be lost to the City if DYCD is unable to start the competitive NAQ. The New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS) created the new fund in the state's fiscal year 2024-2025 budget to provide awards to support youth team sports programs for underserved youth under age 18. The funding supports youth development through team sports programs and would be awarded to local community-based organizations and nonprofits. Grant requires the City to have funds awarded and expensed prior to the grant end date of September 30, 2025. Therefore, DYCD is allocating \$1,500,000 of this grant for an opportunity to recruit new providers.

**→** d8

#### CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

#### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

#### ■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that the NYC Department of Citywide Administrative Services is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Requirements Contract MA1

Contractor: Sid Tool Co Inc.

Contractor Address: 515 Broadhollow Road, Suite 1000, Melville,

Scope of Services: Brand Specific OEM Machine Tools (DEP)

**Contract Amount:** \$3,185,908.00

**Term:** January 1, 2026 to December 31, 2030 Renewal Clauses: One two (2) year renewal

E-PIN: 85725B0058001

Procurement Method: Best Value Competitive Sealed Bid

Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 3-02(o)

#### How can I comment on this proposed contract award?

Please submit your comment to https://forms.office.com/g/8rSYaHT055. Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 5:00 P.M. EST on December 15, 2025.

#### COMPTROLLER

■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that the Office of the New York City Comptroller is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Contract

Contractor: Causeway Capital Management LLC

Contractor Address: 11111 Santa Monica Boulevard, 15th Floor,

Los Angeles, CA 90025

Scope of Services: Investment Management Services Maximum Value: \$45,916,335.56

Term: March 2, 2026 through August 31, 2028

Renewal Clauses: The contract allows for the options to renew for one (1) or more additional periods, provided the aggregate of such renewal periods does not exceed six (6) years.

**E-PIN:** 015-218-269-03 IQ

Procurement Method: Investment Manager Search

Procurement Policy Board Rule: 3-15

How can I comment on this proposed contract award?

Please submit your comment via email to John Gawarecki-Maxwell at BAMPublicComment@comptroller.nyc.gov. Be sure to include the E-PIN above in the subject line of your message.

Comments must be submitted before 11:59 P.M. on Monday, December 15, 2025.

→ d8

#### CORRECTION

■ PUBLIC COMMENT

#### CORRECTED NOTICE

This is a notice that the New York City Department of Correction is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Contract

Contractor: Air Engineering Filters Inc.

Contractor Address: PO Box 174, Chappaqua, NY 10514. Scope of Services: The New York City Department of Correction is contracting with Air Engineering Filters Inc. To procure power transmission v-belts as needed: Jason Industrial or Equal, for the New York City Department of Correction (NYC DOC) Central Warehouse Operation Division III.

**Maximum Value:** \$500,000.00

**Term:** January 2, 2026 through June 30, 2029 **EPIN:** 07226W0017001

Procurement Method: MWBE Non-Competitive Small Purchase Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 3-08 (c)(1)(iv)

How can I comment on this proposed contract award? Please submit your comment to Diana Davydova at diana.davydova@ doc.nyc.gov. Be sure to include the EPIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 10:00 A.M. on Friday, December 5, 2025.

**≠** d8

#### HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that the NYC Department of Health and Mental Hygiene is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: New Contract

Contractor: Alexis Young Contractor Address: 272 West 107th Street, New York, NY 10025 Scope of Services: Alexis Young - vendor will provide on-call services for (1) specimen collection and transport and/or (2) vaccination services in a variety of settings to prevent, detect or mitigate communicable and vaccine-preventable diseases including, but not limited to COVID-19, influenza, tuberculosis, hepatitis A, measles, and mumps outbreaks.

Maximum Value: \$45,000,000.00

**Term:** June 1, 2026 through April 30, 2032, with no option to renew.

E-PIN: 81625P0014003

**Procurement Method:** Request for Proposal Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 3-03

How can I comment on this proposed contract award?

Please submit your comment to PublicComment@health.nyc.gov. Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 2:00 P.M. on December 15th, 2025.

→ d8

#### PARKS AND RECREATION

#### ■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that NYC Parks is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Contract Contractor: BIB Services Corp

Contractor Address: 1811 Bellmore Avenue, North Bellmore,

Scope of Services: QG-224M Queens Street Tree Planting FY25 in

Community Board 14 **Award Amount:** \$999,000.00

**Term:** February 3, 2026, to February 2, 2027

E-PIN: 84626W0013001

Procurement Method: MWBE Small Purchase Procurement Policy Board Rule: §3-08(c)(1)(iv)

How can I comment on this proposed contract award? Please submit your comment to PublicComments.Capital@parks.nyc.gov. Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 2:00 P.M. on Monday, December

**◆** d8

### SPECIAL MATERIALS

### HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

#### ■ NOTICE

#### **Notice of Concept Paper**

In accordance with Section 3-16(j) of the New York City Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules, the New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene ("the NYC Health Department" or "the Health Department") will be releasing a Concept Report in advance of issuing a Request for Proposals for a new client services program

Specifically, the Health Department is planning to issue an RFP for a vendor to operate the NYC-specific suicide prevention, crisis  $\,$ counseling, emotional and peer support, information and referral hotline, known as NYC 988. NYC 988 will be part of the national 988 Lifeline Network operated by Vibrant Emotional Health (formerly the Mental Health Association of New York City), through a grant from the U.S. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA). It will be an integral part of the NYC behavioral health crisis intervention and response system, as well as provider of non-crisis emotional and peer support, information and referral to ongoing behavioral health services and services that address the social determinants of behavioral health.

The Concept Report with additional details will be posted on the Health Department's website from December 15, 2025 through January 30, 2026, for access visit Business Opportunities - NYC Health at www.nyc.gov/ site/doh/business/opportunities/contracting-opportunities.page. The Concept Paper will also be available through PASSPort during the same time and can be found on the PASSPort procurement navigator website, by visiting nyc.gov/businessopportunities and searching for "81626Y0765".

The Health Department invites written comments on this Concept Report, please submit all comments by January 29, 2026 at 5:00 P.M. Comments may be submitted by email to RFP@health.nyc.gov (indicate "988 Concept Paper Comments" in the Subject line of the email), or through PASSPort.

**◆** d8-12

#### OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

■ NOTICE

#### EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 889

November 29, 2025

WHEREAS, on September 2, 2021, the federal monitor in the *Nunez* use-of-force class action stated that steps must be taken immediately to address the conditions in the New York City jails; and

WHEREAS, on June 14, 2022, the federal court in Nunez approved the Nunez Action Plan, which "represents a way to move forward with concrete measures now to address the ongoing crisis at Rikers Island"; and

WHEREAS, although there has been improvement in excessive staff absenteeism, extraordinarily high rates of attrition due to staff retirements and other departures continue to seriously affect the Department of Correction's (DOC's) staffing levels and create a serious risk to DOC's ability to carry out the safety and security measures required for the maintenance of sanitary conditions; and access to basic services, including showers, meals, visitation, religious services, commissary, and recreation; and

WHEREAS, this Order is given to prioritize compliance with the *Nunez* Action Plan and to address the effects of DOC's staffing levels, the conditions at DOC facilities, and health operations; and

WHEREAS, additional reasons for requiring the measures continued in this Order are set forth in Emergency Executive Order No. 140 of 2022, Emergency Executive Order No. 579 of 2024, and Emergency Executive Order 623 of 2024; and

WHEREAS, the state of emergency existing within DOC facilities, first declared in Emergency Executive Order No. 241, dated September 15, 2021, and extended by subsequent orders, remains in effect;

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the powers vested in me by the laws of the State of New York and the City of New York, including but not limited to the New York Executive Law, the New York City Charter and the Administrative Code of the City of New York, and the common law authority to protect the public in the event of an emergency:

Section 1. I hereby direct that section 1 of Emergency Executive Order No. 887, dated November 24, 2025, is extended for five (5) days.

2. This Emergency Executive Order shall take effect immediately and shall remain in effect for five (5) days unless it is terminated or modified at an earlier date.

> Eric Adams Mayor

**◆** d8

#### EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 890

November 29, 2025

WHEREAS, since October 2022, over two hundred thousand asylum seekers have arrived in New York City from the Southern border without having any immediate plans for shelter; and

HEREAS, the City continues to face an unprecedented humanitarian crisis that requires it to take extraordinary measures to meet the needs of the asylum seekers while continuing to serve the tens of thousands of people who currently use the Department of Homeless Services Shelter System; and

WHEREAS, additional reasons for requiring the measures continued in this Order are set forth in Emergency Executive Order No. 224, dated October 7, 2022, and a full description of the laws and rules suspended by this Order are most recently set forth in Emergency Executive Order No. 886, dated November 19, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the state of emergency based on the arrival of thousands of individuals and families seeking asylum, first declared in Emergency Executive Order No. 224, dated October 7, 2022, and extended by subsequent orders, remains in effect;

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the powers vested in me by the laws of the State of New York and the City of New York, including but not limited to the New York Executive Law, the New York City Charter and the Administrative Code of the City of New York, and the common law authority to protect the public in the event of an emergency:

Section 1. I hereby order that section 1 of Emergency Executive Order No. 888, dated November 24, 2025, is extended for five (5) days.

§ 2. This Emergency Executive Order shall take effect immediately and shall remain in effect for five (5) days unless it is terminated or modified at an earlier date.

> Eric Adams Mayor

**◆** d8

#### CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

#### BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
SUKHWA	ANITA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
SURUJBHAN	JOSHWA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
SUTHERLAND JR	KENROY	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
SWEENEY	CHARLENE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TAHER	AREEBAH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TALAVERA	HARLEY	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TAN	DAMIEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TARIQ	FOZIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TASNIM	MOSAMMAT		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TAVARES-BROWNE	CHANTEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TAVAREZ	LICENDA	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TAYLOR	MATTHEW		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300

#### BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
TAYLOR	MAYA	Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TAYLOR	TRACEY	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TENENBAUM	CHAYA	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TEPOZ VAZQUEZ	LUIS	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TEZZAT	EMILY NI	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
THELISMOND	GIOVANNI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
THOMAS	ANEESA	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
THOMAS	GILMA	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
THOMAS	NASIR	Ι	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
THOMAS III	ADRIAN	Ι	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
THOMPSON	JANICE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
THOMPSON JR	SHAWN	Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TIRADO	DEAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TJANDRA	SUSANTO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TON	JENNY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TORRES	VICTOR	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TORRES-ASPIROZ	DAICY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TORRUELLA	ANA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TOUCH	CHANDRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TURNER	NATALIE	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TYNDALL	TIFFANY	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
TYSON	DEBORAH	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
UEMURA	YURI	м	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
UGWUOMO	NENA	ĸ	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
UMRAO	GAITRIE	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/01/25	300
VARGAS	BRUNILDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VASQUEZ	ZOBEIDA	С	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VAZQUEZ	ISAMAR	•	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VEJARANO	AMYA	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VELASQUEZ	JUAN	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VELESACA	ALBERTO	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VELEZ	CHERYL	м	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VELEZ	TILDA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VELEZ	VICENTE	U	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VENEZIA	MARGHERI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VICENTE	REYANYS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VINCENTI	SUSAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VOGELSANG	ZOE	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
VON ROHR	HEATHER	х	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
WAI		н	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
	TIN	л А				YES		300
WALCOTT WALKER	PAISLEY RHIESHAN		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25 01/01/25	300
		_						
WALL	JAMES	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
WALTERS	SUZETTE	Ι	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
WANG	LIYU	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
WARDLAW	DANIELLE	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
WASHINGTON	ASHLEE	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
WASHINGTON	MAHOGANY	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300

WASHINGTON JR	ISSAIH	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
WATKINS WATSON	MARCUS CASSANOR	A A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25 01/01/25	300 300				
				•		-	, = 3	•				
	BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25											
NAME	TITLE											
NAME WATSON	DASJINEA	В	NUM 9POLL	\$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	01/01/25	AGENCY 300				
WATSON	SHAMELO	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
WEBB SR WEEKS	TYRONE PEYTON	A M	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25 01/01/25	300 300				
WELLS	JILLIAN	2.2	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
WHITE	HASANI	0	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
WHYTE WILCOX-REDD	BONI ANTHONY	G J	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25 01/01/25	300 300				
WILDRICK	EILEEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
WILDRICK WILHELMSEN	EMMA ANDERS		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/25 01/01/25	300 300				
WILKINSON	SCOTT	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
WILLIAMS WILLIAMS	ALLISON ELISE	P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25 01/01/25	300 300				
WILLIAMS	QUANDELL	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
WILLIAMSON WILSON	KARA BRIANNA	N P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25 01/01/25	300 300				
WILSON	JAYDELLE	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
WILSON	MATTHEW	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
WILSON WITTER	TODD DENISE		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25 01/01/25	300 300				
WOOD	MADELINE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
WOODY YANG	ALYSHA MAN LING		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25 01/01/25	300 300				
YAO JR	WUQIONG		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
YATES YESMIN	CHARLES FATEMA	W	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/01/25 09/01/25	300 300				
YEUNG	JULIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
YOUNG	NATHANIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
YUAN ZABOROWSKI	SUYU STEPHEN	В	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25 01/01/25	300 300				
ZAGO	MEL	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
ZAMAN ZANOGA	NILOY LARISSA		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	09/02/25 01/01/25	300 300				
ZEJNELI	YLLI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
ZHANG	XIUSHAN	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
ZOLLA	RUTH	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300				
				HATTAN COMMUNI								
			TITLE	R PERIOD ENDIN	IG 09/26/25							
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	DBUM.	EFF DATE	AGENCY				
1.077	77777777	_										
WU	KEVIN	F	56087	\$53934.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/12/25	348				
WU	KEVIN	F	56087 Bl	\$53934.0000	RESIGNED  BOARD #8							
WU	KEVIN	F	56087 Bl	\$53934.0000	RESIGNED  BOARD #8							
NAME		F	56087  BI FOI TITLE NUM	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN	RESIGNED  BOARD #8  G 09/26/25  ACTION	YES	09/12/25 EFF DATE	348 AGENCY				
	KEVIN	F	56087 Bi FOI TITLE	\$53934.0000 RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN	RESIGNED 7 BOARD #8 NG 09/26/25	YES	09/12/25	348				
NAME		F	BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY	RESIGNED  7 BOARD #8 RG 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  7 BOARD #10	YES	09/12/25 EFF DATE	348 AGENCY				
NAME		F	BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000	RESIGNED  7 BOARD #8 RG 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  7 BOARD #10	YES	09/12/25 EFF DATE	348 AGENCY				
NAME GANNON NAME	CIARA		56087  BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  BI FOI TITLE NUM	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY	RESIGNED  7 BOARD #8 RG 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED 7 BOARD #10 RG 09/26/25  ACTION	PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE	AGENCY AGENCY				
NAME GANNON			56087  BI FOI TITLE NUM  56086  BI FOI TITLE	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN	RESIGNED  7 BOARD #8 IG 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  7 BOARD #10 IG 09/26/25	PROV YES	09/12/25 EFF DATE 02/01/23	AGENCY 388				
NAME GANNON NAME	CIARA		BI FOI TITLE NUM BI FOI TITLE NUM BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTNAN COMMUNI	RESIGNED  7 BOARD #8 G 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED 7 BOARD #10 G 09/26/25  ACTION INCREASE TY COLLEGE	PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE	AGENCY AGENCY				
NAME GANNON NAME	CIARA		BI FOI TITLE NUM BI FOI TITLE NUM BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000	RESIGNED  7 BOARD #8 G 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED 7 BOARD #10 G 09/26/25  ACTION INCREASE TY COLLEGE	PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE	AGENCY AGENCY				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ	CIARA MATTHEW		BIS FOI TITLE NUM S6086 GI TITLE NUM TITLE NUM S6086 GI TITLE NUM	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNI R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY	RESIGNED  JE BOARD #8 JE 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED JE BOARD #10 JE 09/26/25  ACTION INCREASE JETY COLLEGE JET	PROV YES PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 390				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV	CIARA MATTHEW ELIZABET	М	BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  GI FOI TITLE NUM 54319	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNIT R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$282000.0000	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  RG 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  RG 09/26/25  ACTION INCREASE  RTY COLLEGE RG 09/26/25  ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 390  AGENCY 462				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ	CIARA MATTHEW		BIS FOI TITLE NUM S6086 GI TITLE NUM TITLE NUM S6086 GI TITLE NUM	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTNAN COMMUNI SALARY \$282000.0000 \$49.3100	RESIGNED  JE BOARD #8 JE 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED JE BOARD #10 JE 09/26/25  ACTION INCREASE JETY COLLEGE JET	PROV YES PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 462 462				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL	М	BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086 BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086 GI FOI TITLE NUM 04319 04689 10102 04689	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  JUTTMAN COMMUNIT R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$282000.0000 \$49.3100 \$25.5100 \$55.9400	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  REG 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  RESIGNED  ACTION INCREASE  RETY COLLEGE REG 09/26/25  ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES YES YES YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25	AGENCY 388 AGENCY 390 AGENCY 462 462 462 462				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUINNE KASU	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA	M R H	BB FOI TITLE NUM 56086  BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  GI TITLE NUM 04319 04489 10102	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNI R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$282000.0000 \$49,3100 \$25.5100	RESIGNED  7 BOARD #8 G 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED 7 BOARD #10 G 09/26/25  ACTION INCREASE TY COLLEGE G 09/26/25  ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES YES YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 462 462				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL MERYEM CHRYSULA CHRYSULA	M R H B	BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086 BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086 GI FOI TITLE NUM 04319 04689 04294 04689 04294	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNIT R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$282000.0000 \$49.3100 \$25.5100 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$51.9400	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  REG 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  RESIGNED  ACTION INCREASE  RETY COLLEGE REG 09/26/25  ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 09/03/25	AGENCY 388 AGENCY 390 AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NUSLI NORWAY	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL MERYEM MERYEM	M R H B B R	56087  BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  GI FOI TITLE NUM 04319 04689 10102 04689 04294 04689	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNITY PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$282000.0000 \$49.3100 \$25.5100 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$84.8940	RESIGNED  7 BOARD #8 NG 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  7 BOARD #10 NG 09/26/25  ACTION INCREASE ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	AGENCY 388 AGENCY 390 AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL CHRYSULA CHRYSULA JASON	M R H B B R	BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086 BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086 GI FOI TITLE NUM 04319 04689 04294 04689 04294 04293 04294	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$125320.0000  JUTTMAN COMMUNIT R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$282000.0000  \$49.3100  \$25.5100  \$25.5100  \$25.5100  \$25.5100  \$25.5100  \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100 \$25.3100	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  REG 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  RESIGNED  ACTION INCREASE  RETY COLLEGE  REG 09/26/25  ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES  YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YE	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	AGENCY 388 AGENCY 390 AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL CHRYSULA CHRYSULA JASON	M R H B B R	56087  Bi FOI TITLE NUM 56086  Bi FOI TITLE NUM 56086  GI FOI TITLE NUM 04319 04689 10102 04689 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNITY PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$282000.0000 \$49.3100 \$25.5100 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$84.8940	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  Z 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10 Z B	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES  YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YE	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	AGENCY 388 AGENCY 390 AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER TURNER	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL CHRYSULA CHRYSULA JASON	M R H B B R	BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086 BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086 GI FOI TITLE NUM 04319 04689 04294 04689 04294 04293 04294 CC TITLE NUM 10102 1688 CC TITLE NUM 10102 16	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNIT R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$282000.0000 \$49.3100 \$25.5100 \$25.5100 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$84.8940 \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLIR R PERIOD ENDIN	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  REG 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  RESIGNED  ACTION INCREASE  RETY COLLEGE	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	AGENCY 388 AGENCY 390 AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL CHRYSULA CHRYSULA JASON	M R H B B R	56087  BE FOOT TITLE NUM 56086  FOOT TITLE NUM 04319 10102 04689 04294 04689 04294 04689 04294 04689 04294 04689 04294 04689	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNIT R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$282000.0000 \$49.3100 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$84.8940 \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLE	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  Z 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10 Z B	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	AGENCY 388 AGENCY 390 AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY NORWAY TURNER  NAME ACHARYA AKINRINMADE	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL MERYEM MERYEM LASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ OLUSIJI	M R H B B R	56087  BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  GG FOI TITLE NUM 04319 04689 04294 04689 04294 04293 04294  CCI TITLE NUM 04008 04008	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$125320.0000  JUTTMAN COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  \$249.3100  \$25.5100  \$25.5100  \$51.9400  \$103.5480  \$51.9400  \$103.5480  \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLE R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$84.8940  \$75.3080  \$75.3080  S75.3080	RESIGNED  FROM #8  G 09/26/25  ACTION  RESIGNED  FROM #10  G 09/26/25  ACTION  ACTION  RESIGNED  FROM #10  G 09/26/25  ACTION  ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 390  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER TURNER  NAME ACHARYA AKINKINMADE ALEXIS SMALEC	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL CHRYSULA CHRYSULA JASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ JUDE-MAR	M H B B R C	56087  Bi FOI TITLE NUM 56086  Bi FOI TITLE NUM 04319 04689 10102 04689 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNIT R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$282000.0000 \$49.3100 \$55.5100 \$55.5100 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLE R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$87978.0000 \$225.4781 \$199.8452	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  Z BOARD #8  Z 09/26/25  ACTION  RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  Z BOAR	PROV YES PROV YES PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 390  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY NORWAY TURNER  NAME ACHARYA AKINRINMADE	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL MERYEM MERYEM LASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ OLUSIJI	M H B B R C	56087  BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  GG FOI TITLE NUM 04319 04689 04294 04689 04294 04293 04294  CCI TITLE NUM 04008 04008	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNIT R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$282000.0000 \$49.3100 \$55.5100 \$55.5100 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLE R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$87978.0000 \$225.4781 \$199.8452	RESIGNED  FROM #8  G 09/26/25  ACTION  RESIGNED  FROM #10  G 09/26/25  ACTION  ACTION  RESIGNED  FROM #10  G 09/26/25  ACTION  ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 390  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER TURNER  NAME ACHARYA AKINKINMADE ALEXIS SMALEC ALVARADO ARUS AUGUSTINE	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL MERYEM CHRYSULA JASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ OLUSIJI JUDE-MAR STEPHANI SYDNEY LISA	M R H B B R C C	56087  BE FOOT TITLE NUM 56086  BE FOOT TITLE NUM 04319 04689 04294 04293 04294  TITLE NUM 0408 04294 04293 04294	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNIT R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$282000.0000  \$49.3100  \$49.3100  \$55.5100  \$55.9400  \$103.5480  \$84.8940  \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLE R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$87978.0000  \$225.4781  \$199.8452  \$75.1594  \$21.5000  \$266.4781	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  Z BOARD #8  Z 09/26/25  ACTION  RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  Z BOAR	PROV YES PROV YES PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER TURNER  NAME ACHARYA AKINRINMADE ALEXIS SMALEC ALVARADO ARUS	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL MERYEM MERYEM LASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ OLUSIJI JUDE-MAR STEPHANI SYDNEY	M R H B B R C	56087  BI FOI TITLE NUM 56086  BI FOI TITLE NUM 04319 04689 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  \$3ALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  \$4125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNITY \$25250.0000 \$51.9400 \$25.5100 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$75.3080  COMMUNITY COLLE R PERIOD ENDIN  \$3ALARY  \$84.8940 \$75.3080 \$75.3080  COMMUNITY COLLE \$3ALARY \$84.8940 \$75.3080 \$75.3080  COMMUNITY COLLE \$34.8940 \$75.3080  COLLEAN COLLE \$34.8940  COLLEAN COLLE \$34.8940  COLLEAN COLLEAN COLLE \$34.8940  COLLEAN COLLE	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8 Z 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED Z BOARD #10 Z BOARD #10 Z 09/26/25  ACTION INCREASE Z CY COLLEGE Z 09/26/25  ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES	EFF DATE 08/31/25 09/08/25  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER TURNER  NAME ACHARYA AKINRINMADE ALEXIS SMALEC ALVARADO ARUS ARUS AUGUSTINE CHEN CIOBANU CIRAY	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MECHANA RACHEL MERYEM CHRYSULA JASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ OLUSIJI JUDE-MAR STEPHANI SYDNEY LISA MAN YUW WILLIAM MERVE	M R H B B R C C I M P	56087  BE FOOT TITLE NUM 56086  BE FOOT TITLE NUM 04319 04689 04294 04293 04294  TITLE NUM 0408 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04294 04293 04294 04293 04293 04687 04294 04294	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNIT R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$282000.0000  \$49.3100  \$49.3100  \$55.5100  \$55.9400  \$103.5480  \$84.8940  \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLE R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$87978.0000  \$225.4781  \$199.8452  \$75.1594  \$21.5000  \$266.4781  \$57.0700  \$81551.0000  \$40.0850	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  Z BOARD #8  Z 09/26/25  ACTION  RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  Z BOAR	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES	09/12/25  EFF DATE 02/01/23  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NUSLI NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER TURNER  NAME ACHARYA AKINRINMADE ALEXIS SMALEC ALVARADO ARUS AUGUSTINE CHEN CIOBANU	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL MERYEM CHRYSULA JASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ OLUSIJI JUDE-MAR STEPHANI SYDNEY LISA MAN YU WILLIAM	M R H B B R C C I M	56087  BE FOI TITLE NUM  56086  BE FOI TITLE NUM  56086  GFOI TITLE NUM  04319 04689 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNITY \$282000.0000 \$49.3100 \$49.3100 \$49.3100 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$51.9400 \$103.5480 \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLIE R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$87978.0000 \$25.4781 \$199.8452 \$75.1594 \$21.5000 \$26.6.4781 \$57.0700 \$81551.0000 \$40.0850 \$40.0850 \$40.0850	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  Z BOARD #8  Z 09/26/25  ACTION  RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  Z BOAR	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES	EFF DATE 08/26/25  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 390  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER TURNER  NAME ACHARYA AKINRINMADE ALEXIS SMALEC ALVARADO ARUS AUGUSTINE CHEN CHEN CIOBANU CIRAY CRUZ DIAZ DIOTTI	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MECHANA RACHEL MERYEM CHRYSULA JASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ OLUSIJI JUDE-MAR STEPHANI SYIDNEY LISA MAN YUL LISA MAN YUL LISA MAN YUL LISA MAN YUL LISA RAFFAELL RAFFAELL	M B B R C C I M P A	56087  BE FOOT TITLE NUM  56086  BE FOOT TITLE NUM  56086  GG FOOT TITLE NUM  04319 04689 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04292 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04294 04293 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$125320.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$282000.0000  \$49.3100  \$49.3100  \$55.5100  \$55.9400  \$103.5480  \$84.8940  \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLIE R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$8798.0000  \$255.4781  \$199.8452  \$75.1594  \$21.5000  \$266.4781  \$57.0700  \$81551.0000  \$40.0850  \$43.31200  \$33.31200  \$33.31200  \$33.31200  \$33.31200  \$33.31200	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  Z BOARD #8  Z 09/26/25  ACTION  RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  Z BOAR	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES	EFF DATE 08/31/25 09/08/25 EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 08/24/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY NORWAY AND	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL MERYSULA CHRYSULA CHRYSULA JASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ OLUSIJI JUDE-MAR STEPHANI SYDNEY LISA MAN YU WILLIAM MERVE JOSE ISABELLA RAFFAELL CLAUDIA	M B B R C C I M P A	56087  BE FOO TITLE NUM 56086  BIS FOO TITLE NUM 56086  GI FOO TITLE NUM 04319 04689 10102 04689 04294 04689 04294 04293 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294 0408 04294	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNITY \$282000.0000  \$49.3100  \$49.3100  \$28.25.5100  \$49.3100  \$51.9400  \$103.5480  \$51.9400  \$103.5480  \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLER R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$875.3080  DMMUNITY COLLER R PERIOD ENDIN  \$25.4781  \$57.0700  \$40.0850  \$40.0850  \$31.1200  \$114.9300  \$153.318	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8 Z 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED Z BOARD #10 Z BOA	PROV YES PROV YES	EFF DATE 08/25/25  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 08/24/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY SPENCER TURNER  NAME ACHARYA AKINRINMADE ALEXIS SMALEC ALVARADO ARUS AUGUSTINE CHEN CHEN CIOBANU CIRAY CRUZ DIAZ DIOTTI	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL MERYSULA CHRYSULA CHRYSULA JASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ OLUSIJI JUDE-MAR STEPHANI SYDNEY LISA MAN YU WILLIAM MERVE JOSE ISABELLA RAFFAELL CLAUDIA	M B B R C C I M P A	56087  BE FOOT TITLE NUM  56086  BE FOOT TITLE NUM  56086  GG FOOT TITLE NUM  04319 04689 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04292 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04294 04293 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$125320.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$282000.0000  \$49.3100  \$49.3100  \$55.5100  \$55.9400  \$103.5480  \$84.8940  \$75.3080  DMMUNITY COLLIE R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$8798.0000  \$255.4781  \$199.8452  \$75.1594  \$21.5000  \$266.4781  \$57.0700  \$81551.0000  \$40.0850  \$43.31200  \$33.31200  \$33.31200  \$33.31200  \$33.31200  \$33.31200	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8  Z BOARD #8  Z 09/26/25  ACTION  RESIGNED  Z BOARD #10  Z BOAR	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES	EFF DATE 08/31/25 09/08/25 EFF DATE 08/31/25 02/03/23 09/08/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 08/24/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463				
NAME GANNON  NAME CRUZ  NAME DE LEON BHARGAV DUNNE KASU LIPSCOMB NESLI NORWAY NORWAY NORWAY TURNER  NAME ACHARYA AKINRINMADE ALEXIS SMALEC ALVARADO ARUS AUGUSTINE CHEN CIOBANU CIRAY CRUZ DIAZ DIOTTI FRITTELLI GABRIEL NIXON R	CIARA  MATTHEW  ELIZABET ANGELA MEGHANA RACHEL MERYEM CHRYSULA JASON LASHONNA  BODHRAJ OLUSIJI JUDE-MAR STEPHANI SYDMEY LISA ELISA MENTEM MENT	M B B B C C I M P A F M	56087  BE FOOT TITLE NUM  56086  FOOT TITLE NUM  04319  10102  04689  04294  04689  04294  04689  04294  0408  04294  0408  04294  0408  04294  0408  04294  0408  04294  0408  04294  04687  04096  04294  04601  04688	\$53934.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$99322.0000  RONX COMMUNITY R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$125320.0000  UTTMAN COMMUNITY PERIOD ENDIN  \$249.3100  \$25.510  \$25.510  \$25.510  \$51.9400  \$103.5480  \$51.9400  \$103.5480  \$75.3080  COMMUNITY COLLIR  R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$87978.0000  \$25.51.594  \$275.1594  \$21.5000  \$26.4781  \$57.0700  \$81551.0000  \$40.0850  \$40.0850  \$40.0850  \$40.0850  \$40.0850  \$41.9300  \$15.3188  \$55.3100	RESIGNED  Z BOARD #8 Z 09/26/25  ACTION RESIGNED Z BOARD #10 Z BOA	PROV YES  PROV YES  PROV YES	EFF DATE 08/01/25  EFF DATE 06/08/25  EFF DATE 08/01/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 08/24/25	AGENCY 388  AGENCY 390  AGENCY 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463				

https://www.nyc.gov/mayors-office/news/2025/11/emergency-executive-order-886

JEROME		04000	**** ***			00/04/05	4.60			10100	410 1000			00/54/05	4.65
JOYA	CHERYL A JEMEMA R	04293 04601	\$113.1627 \$33.1200	APPOINTED	YES YES	08/24/25 08/26/25	463 463	MEI MIRAKOV	LIZA LEONID	10102 04294	\$19.1200 \$188.2688	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/14/25 09/07/25	465 465
KADIRI	AKIMAWE O	04294	\$93.9491	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	463	NATALE	JOSEPH L	04293	\$123.2325	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	465
KOLANI	KANTCHIL	10102	\$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/04/25	463	NICOLAIDIS	GEORGE	04689	\$51.9400	APPOINTED	YES	09/09/25	465
LAMATTINA	ANTHONY M	91915	\$448.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/07/25	463	OH	JENNIFER	04294	\$94.1344	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	465
LIGON	ZHANE K	04017	\$72236.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	463	POLIUS	CHRISTIN H	04294	\$188.2688	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	465
LIU	CRYSTAL	04293	\$163.9866	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	463	POWELL	NATASHA R	10102	\$19.1200	RESIGNED	YES	08/31/25	465
LLESHI	ERJONA	04294	\$112.7514	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	463	RAMIREZ	BRYAN M	04294	\$188.2688	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	465
MCFARLANE	DAISY L	10102	\$20.3300	DECEASED	YES	08/09/25	463	RAMOS	JOHANNA B	04604	\$42.1700	APPOINTED	YES	09/09/25	465
MCFARLANE MCKNIGHT	DAISY L MONIQUE	04601 04293	\$35.8200 \$163.9866	DECEASED APPOINTED	YES YES	08/09/25 08/24/25	463 463	ROHAN ROITMAN	ANDREW C	04689 04294	\$51.9400 \$75.3075	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/09/25 09/07/25	465 465
MERCEDES	YOHANA D	04293	\$75.1594	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	463	ROSE	ANNA-KAY C	04294	\$150.6150	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	465
MICHEL	RONALD E	04716	\$97.2500	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25	463	SADR	GHAZALEH	04294	\$188.2688	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	465
PARKER	JAMIE T	04293	\$163.9866	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	463	SCALA	JOSEPHIN	04294	\$30.1230	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	465
PELAEZ	GUSTAVO J	04294	\$112.7514	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	463	SMITH	DAKOTA	04293	\$205.3875	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	465
PRADHAN	PADMANAV	04293	\$112.8900	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25	463	SONG	BAILIN	04605	\$19.5021	RETIRED	YES	09/01/25	465
RODRIGUEZ SUMNE		04294	\$75.1594	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	463	TASNIM	JAREN	10101	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/11/25	465
SAWANEH	MOMODOU	05558	\$22.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25	463	TORRES	JULIO E	04293	\$131.1300	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	465
STEVENSON	KHAILA	05558	\$22.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25	463	UZZILIA	SUZANNE M	04293	\$174.8400	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	465
STEWART ASHER SUMON	CARLENE A MD SHAFI	04293 04294	\$163.9866 \$225.4781	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	08/24/25 08/24/25	463 463	WAYLER WEST	KATHRYN ROXANNE	04075 04689	\$129041.0000 \$50.3100	RETIRED APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25 07/01/25	465 465
TSOURIS	GEORGE D	04294	\$75.1594	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	463	MEDI	RUAANNE	04009	\$50.3100	APPOINTED	125	07/01/25	400
WIENER	MICHAEL	04294	\$93.9491	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	463			COI	MUNITY COLLEGE	(MANHATTAN)			
YEHYA	XENA	04688	\$50.3100	APPOINTED	YES	08/25/25	463				R PERIOD ENDIN				
ZAPATA	PETER	04294	\$86.0657	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	463			TITLE					
ZHAO	CONG	04293	\$102.4915	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	463	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
								ABDEL AAL	SAMAR A	04625	\$50.8700	APPOINTED	YES	08/25/25	466
			MUNITY COLLEGE		1			ABRAFI	LINDA	10102	\$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	09/08/25	466
			OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 09/26/25				AKSOY	TUGBA	04689	\$51.9400	APPOINTED	YES	09/02/25	466
NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	DDOW	EFF DATE	AGENCY	ALEKSIEIEVA ALI	DIANA ZAIRE S	10102 04294	\$22.6100 \$75.1594	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25	466 466
BENITEZ	JOSE D	04689	\$50.3100	APPOINTED	YES	06/02/25	464	ANAND	AASHNA	10102	\$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/27/25	466
BROWN	ERACHIE C	10102	\$22.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/11/25	464	ANN	ALEX A	10102	\$12.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/09/25	466
COSTE	WILHELMI K	04689	\$50.3100	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25	464	ANTOLIK	NATHAN J	04293	\$102.4915	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	466
FERNANDEZ RODRI	STEFAN E	04625	\$48.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/09/25	464	BAEZ	PATTY K	04097	\$141643.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/08/25	466
FISHER	TASHIANA	10102	\$20.6300	APPOINTED	YES	09/08/25	464	BAILO	PAUL J	04293	\$81.9933	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	466
GERACHT	SAMANTHA L	04294	\$160.6560	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	464	BARBOSA	JAMES	04294	\$225.4781	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	466
GRUNBERG	ALAN D	04625	\$48.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/18/25	464	BARBOSA	JAMES	04294	\$66.9400	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	466
GUACHUN PORTOVI		10102 04024	\$20.6300	APPOINTED	YES	09/08/25	464	BARONE	JAMES B ALICIA C	04294 04294	\$225.4781	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	466
HANSSEN HAYDERI	EDWARD ZULEGHA	10102	\$97628.0000 \$20.6300	RETIRED APPOINTED	YES YES	08/27/18 09/08/25	464 464	BARRIENTOS BHASKARAN	YAMUNA	04294	\$75.1594 \$18.2567	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25 09/07/25	466 466
JOHNSON	MAX A		\$85.8960	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	464	BINGOL	CEM	04293	\$155388.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	466
JOMADDER	KHALIL	04294	\$104.3900	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25	464	BUITRAGO SANCHE		04294	\$75.1594	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	466
KHUNDMIRI	RIDA H	10102	\$20.6300	APPOINTED	YES	09/11/25	464	BURRIS	TROY A	04294	\$80.6831	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	466
LACHMAN	SUPRIYA	10102	\$26.3100	APPOINTED	YES	09/08/25	464	BUTT	LEON C	10102	\$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25	466
LITROFF	SCOTT M	04686	\$61.5500	APPOINTED	YES	05/23/25	464	CARMONA	JENNICA	04294	\$150.3188	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	466
LIU	KAI YUAN	04625	\$44.3100	APPOINTED	YES	09/13/25	464	CULHANE	THOMAS M	04294	\$75.1594	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	466
MALLETT	TANISHA E	04689	\$50.3100	APPOINTED	YES	06/02/25	464	D'AMATO	BO N	04294	\$161.3663	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	466
MAN MATHURIN	CAMERON S SHAYLA M	04689 10102	\$50.3100 \$19.1200	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/02/25 09/12/25	464 464	DEBENEDICTIS DERIMA	JULIA JOSEPH R	04293 04008	\$102.4915 \$87978.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES	08/24/25 08/26/25	466 466
POWER	JOHN B	04294	\$85.8960	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	464	DESROSIERS	JEAN	04716	\$258.1971	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	466
RAMDHANIE	ANJALI	04689	\$50.3100	APPOINTED	YES	06/02/25	464	DUNNE	NICOLE J	04294	\$16.7350	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	466
ROLDAN	ASTRID	04293	\$207.7160	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	464	EISENMANN	HENRIQUE L	04008	\$62851.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25	466
TAYLOR	JASMIN O	04861	\$20.7600	RESIGNED	YES	08/04/25	464	ESCOBOSA	JENNIFER	04689	\$50.3100	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/25	466
TROMP	CHRISTOP N	04294	\$97.2500	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25	464	FAROOQ	OSAMA	10102	\$20.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/12/25	466
WEBB	DANICA T	10102	\$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	09/08/25	464	FRIDMAN	STELLA	04293	\$163.9866	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/25	466
WILLIAMS	CHAI L	10102	\$20.6300	APPOINTED	YES	09/08/25	464	GERA	MICHAEL G	04625	\$56.0100	APPOINTED	YES	08/15/25	466
WONG WONG	WENG C	04075 04973	\$129041.0000 \$106007.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES NO	09/13/25 09/14/25	464 464	GOLDSTEIN GOLDSTEIN	DEBORAH MARGO E	04096 04294	\$62867.0000 \$133.8800	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 09/07/25	466 466
WONG	WENG C		\$100007.0000	CANDICAN	NO	03/14/23	101			10102		MELOINIED	VPC		466
		0.257.0										N D D ∩ T N T F D	YES		
			MMIINTTY COLLEGE	(KINGSBORO				GUIDRY	MORGAN E		\$19.1600 \$205.3875	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25	466
		CO	MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN		1			GUZMAN HARTE	MORGAN E ANAHU WENDY A	04293 04294	\$19.1600 \$205.3875 \$187.9108	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED			466 466
		CO			1			GUZMAN	ANAHU	04293	\$205.3875	APPOINTED	YES YES	08/26/25 08/24/25	
NAME		COI F TITLE NUM	OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 09/26/25 ACTION	PROV		AGENCY	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI	ANAHU WENDY A SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD N	04293 04294 10102 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25	466 466 466
AFONJA	MONSURAT	COI F TITLE NUM 04294	OR PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$169.4419	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	09/07/25	465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO	ANAHU WENDY A SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI	HUNTER J	COI F( TITLE NUM 04294 04293	SALARY \$169.4419 \$205.3875	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA	ANAHU WENDY A SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25	466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER	HUNTER J DEAN	COI F( TITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294	SALARY \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH	ANAHU WENDY A SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 04293	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA	COI F TITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04689	SALARY \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25	465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG	ANAHU WENDY A SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 04293 04294	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25	466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA	COI F( TITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294	SALARY \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25	465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH	ANAHU WENDY A SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 04293 04294	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A	TITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04689 10102 10102	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/18/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU	ANAHU WENDY A SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD I GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA A GABRIEL SONIYA	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 04293 04294 10102 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1600 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A MONIQUE N	TITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04689 10102 10102 04294 04294	DR PERIOD ENDIN    \$169.4419	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/18/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER	ANAHU WENDY A SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELI A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA A GABRIEL A GABRIEL S ONIYAA ASHIKUR R	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1600 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/15/25 09/08/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIBDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P	TITLE NUM 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075	ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/18/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN	ANAHU WENDY SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA GABRIEL SONIYA ASHIKUR R ALEXANDE	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102 04293	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/03/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANA E	TITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04689 10102 10102 04294 04294 04294	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/18/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA A GABRIEL S SONIYA ASHLKUR R ALEXANDE JENNIFER M	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 08/03/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANA E ANN MARI	TITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04689 10102 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04293	DR PERIOD ENDIN    \$169.4419	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP	ANAHU WENDY SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA AGABRIEL AGABRIEL AGABRIEL ASHIKUR ALEXANDE JENNIFRE M JAMES A	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 04294	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/15/25 09/08/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 08/01/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIBDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANN ARI NATALIA	COI FF TITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04293 04096	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/18/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HIDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA A GABRIEL S SONIYA ASHIKUR R ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES M MEHARUN N	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 04294 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685 04293 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.3206 \$68.2400 \$205.3875 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANN ARI NATALIA	TITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04689 10102 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04293	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP	ANAHU WENDY SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA A GABRIEL S SONIYA ASHIKUR R ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES M MEHARUN N	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 04294	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.3206 \$68.2400 \$205.3875 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/15/25 09/08/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 08/01/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIBDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANN ARI NATALIA	COI FR TITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04689 10102 10102 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/18/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HIDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA A GABRIEL S SONIYA ASHIKUR R ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES M MEHARUN N	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685 04293 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.3206 \$68.2400 \$205.3875 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIBDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANN ARI NATALIA	COI FITTLE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04689 10102 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000 \$60.2460	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/18/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HIDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA A GABRIEL S SONIYA ASHIKUR R ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES M MEHARUN N	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102 04293 10102 10102 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANN ARI NATALIA	COI FITLE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04295 04294	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000 \$60.2460	ACTION  APPOINTED GPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED GROUPE (KINGSBORO) G 09/26/25	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA A GABRIEL S SONIYA ASHIKUR R ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES M MEHARUN N	04293 04294 10102 04293 04601 04294 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685 04293 10102 10102 TITLE	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200	APPOINTED G 09/26/25	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/15/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC J JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANA E ANN MARI NATALIA AMANDA N	COI FO TITLE NUM 04294 04294 04294 04689 10102 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 NUM	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000 \$60.2460  MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/14/25 09/14/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HIDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANTELA A GABRIEL S SONIYA ASHIKUR R ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES A MEHARUN N RAQUEL E	04293 04294 10102 04293 04601 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102 04293 10102 10102 04293 10102 TOTILE NUM	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/01/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA	COI FITILE NUM 04294 04293 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000 \$60.2460  MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$188.2688	ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/04/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIBEERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL A JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA S GABRIEL S SONIYA ASHIKUR R ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES A RHARUN N RAQUEL E	04293 04294 10102 04293 04601 04293 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 10102 10102 COI FC TITLE NUM	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONCVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANA E ANN MARI NATALIA AMANDA N  WENDY L KARA	COI FITTLE NUM 04294	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000 \$60.2460  MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$188.2688 \$263.5763	ACTION  APPOINTED	PROVV YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/09/25 09/01/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJIL JASON DANIELA AGABRIEL JANNIE JENNIFER JAMES ALEXANDE JENNIFER MEHARUN RAQUEL SHARON CRIGOBERT RIGOBERT REMEMBER RIGOBERT REMEMBER RIGOBERT RIGOBERT REMEMBER REMEMBER RIGOBERT REMEMBER REMEMBER RIGOBERT REMEMBER RIGOBERT REMEMBER RIGOBERT REMEMBER REME	04293 04294 10102 04293 04401 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 TITLE NUM 04294 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/26/25 EFF DATE EVER DATE 08/03/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC J JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANA ANN MARI NATALIA AMANDA N  WENDY L KARA BRANDON M	COI F/ TITLE NUM 04293 04294 04689 10102 10102 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 COI F/ TITLE NUM	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000 \$60.2460  MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$188.2688 \$263.5763 \$150.6150	G 09/26/25  ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/18/25 09/18/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIBEERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANTELA GABRIEL SONTYA ASHIKUR ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES MEHARUN RAQUEL E SHARON C SHARON C SHARON RIGOBERT RIGOBERT RIGOBERT RIENDE RIGOBERT RIENDE RI	04293 04294 10102 04293 04601 04293 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 10102 10102 COI FC TITLE NUM	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUREY-LESSEN HART	HUNTER J DEAN AGATA LISA M ERIC J JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANA ANN MARI NATALIA AMANDA N  WENDY L KARA BRANDON M	COI F/ TITLE NUM 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000 \$60.2460  MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$188.2688 \$263.5763 \$150.6150 \$205.3875	G 09/26/25  ACTION  APPOINTED	PROVUMENT OF THE PROVUM	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/14/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HIDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJIL JASON DANIELA AGABRIEL JANNIE JENNIFER JAMES ALEXANDE JENNIFER MEHARUN RAQUEL SHARON CRIGOBERT RIGOBERT REMEMBER RIGOBERT REMEMBER RIGOBERT RIGOBERT REMEMBER REMEMBER RIGOBERT REMEMBER REMEMBER RIGOBERT REMEMBER RIGOBERT REMEMBER RIGOBERT REMEMBER REME	04293 04294 10102 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685 10102 10102 04293 10102 10102 Tritle NUM 04294 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/26/25 EFF DATE EVER DATE 08/03/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUEEY-LESSEN HART HANKINS	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA M ERIC J JOSEPH A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANA ANN MARI NATALIA AMANDA N  WENDY K KARA BRANDON M BRIDGET C GAIL M WESLEY M	COI FF TITLE NUM 04294	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000 \$60.2460  MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$188.2688 \$263.5763 \$150.6150 \$205.3875	ACTION  APPOINTED	PROVV YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/09/25 09/01/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIBEERWANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ NEBIA	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD N GABRIELL N JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA S GABRIEL S SONIYA ASHIKUR R ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES N RAQUEL E  SHARON R RIGOBERT R NINA JULIA	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685 04293 10102 04294 10102 04294 10102 04294 10102 04294	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/07/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUREY-LESSEN HART HAWKINS HAVES HOFFMAN ISMAIL	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA A LISA M ERIC J JOSEPH A MICHAEL P ANN MARI NATALIA A AMANDA N WENDY K KARA B ERANDON M BRIDGET G GAIL M BRIDGET G GAIL M ELIAMANI K	COI FF TITLE NUM 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04293 04086 04294 04293 04086 04294 04293 04086 04294 04293 040889 04294 04293	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$757.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000 \$60.2460  MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$188.2688 \$263.5763 \$150.6150 \$205.3875 \$56.8700 \$188.2688 \$102.6938	ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/09/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ MEBIA NORTON NUNEZ PASCUAL	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA GABRIEL SONIYA ASHIKUR ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES RAQUEL  SHARON RAQUEL  SHARON RIGOBERT R RIGOBERT R RIGOBERT R NINA JULIA VICTORIA E ANA KENENLE T	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685 04293 10102 04294 10102 04294 10102 04294 10102 04294 04689 04293 04861	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$319.1200 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/01/25 08/24/25 08/01/25 08/24/25 09/03/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONCVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUREY-LESSEN HART HAWKINS HAYES HOFFMAN ISMAIL JOSEPH	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA M ERIC M MICHAEL P DANA A ANN MARI NATALIA AMANDA N  WENDY L KARA BRANDON M BRIDGET C BRIDGET C GAIL M WESLEY M ELIAMANI K ELIAMANI K	COI FITLE NUM 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04293 04096 04294 04293 04096 04294 04293 04096 04294 04293 04096 04294 04293 04096 04294 04293 04294 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04293 04294 04294 04293 04294 0429	DR PERIOD ENDIN    \$169.4419	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/01/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ NEBIA NORTON NUNEZ PASCUAL PATRIN	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJIL JASON DANIELA ASHLKUR ASHLKUR JENNIFER JENNIFER MEHARUN RAQUEL  SHARON CRIGOBERT NINA JULIA VICTORIA ANA CUESLEY SARA L I	04293 04294 10102 04293 04404 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 10102 10102 04294 10102 04294 10102 04294 04294 04293 04685 04294	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$35.6750 \$35.6750 \$52.3100 \$35.6750 \$52.3100 \$35.50000 \$70.2870	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 06/23/25 09/07/25 06/23/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONCYAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUREY-LESSEN HART HAWKINS HAYES HOFFMAN ISMAIL JOSEPH KLUSKA	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA A LISA M ERIC N MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANA AANN MARI NATALIA A AMANDA N WENDY L KARA BRANDON M BRIDGET C GAIL M WESLEY M ELIAMANI K ELIBACCA HEATHER	COI FF TITLE NUM 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04293 04056 04294 04294 04293 04056 04294 04294 04293 04059 04294 04293 04059 04294 04293 04059 04294 04293 04059 04294 04293 04059	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000  MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY \$188.2688 \$263.5763 \$150.6150 \$205.3875 \$566.8700 \$188.2688 \$102.6938 \$109.8938.0000 \$188.2688	G 09/26/25  ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/09/25 09/01/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HIDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ NEBIA NORTON NUNEZ PASCUAL PATRIN PEREZ	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANTELA GABRIEL SONTYA ASHIKUR ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES AMEHARUN RAQUEL E  SHARON C SHARON C SHARON C RIGOBERT RIGOBERT RIGOBERT RIGOBERT RIGOBERT RIGOBERT SHARON JULIA VICTORIA E ANA C WESLEY T SARA KHARU Z KHARON KHARUN KHARU	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04294 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$204.9966 \$83.6750 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$183.9866 \$68.2400 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$21.0000 \$205.3875 \$21.0000 \$205.381.933 \$3581.0000 \$205.2870 \$287.9108	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/04/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUREY-LESSEN HART HAWKINS HAVES HOPFMAN ISMAIL JOSEPH KLUSKA LACK	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA A LISA M ERIC M MONIQUE M MICHAEL P ANN MARI NATALIA A AMANDA M ERIDGY C GAIL M ERIDGET G GAIL M ERIDGET G GAIL M ELIAMANI R EEBECCA HEATHER AUSTIN G	COI FITTLE NUM 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04293 04689 04294 04293 04689 04294 04293 04095 04294 04293	DR PERIOD ENDIN    \$169.4419	ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/09/25 09/09/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ NEBIA NORTON NUNEZ PASCUAL PATRIN PEREZ PEREZ HUESTIPAC	ANAHU WENDY SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA GABRIEL SONIYA ASHIKUR ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES KARON RAQUEL  SHARON RAQUEL  SHARON RIGOBERT R NINA JULIA VICTORIA E ANA C WESLEY ISARA L KIVONNE  KHERGLEY INION	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685 04293 04685 04294 04689 04294 04689 04294 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$2	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/01/25 08/24/25 08/01/25 08/24/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/08/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONCVANI DONR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUREY-LESSEN HART HAWKINS HAYES HOFFMAN ISMAIL JOSEPH KLUSKA LACK LAMBURT	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA A LISA M ERIC M MONIQUE M MICHAEL P DANA A ANN MARI NATALIA AMANDA M ERIDGE M ERIDGE M ERIDGE M ERIDGE M ELIAMAN M	COI FITLE NUM 04294 0429	DR PERIOD ENDIN    \$169.4419	G 09/26/25  ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/01/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIBEERWANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ MEBIA NORTON NUNEZ PASCUAL PATRIN PEREZ PEREZ HUESTIPAC PETERKIN	ANAHU WENDY SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGREJUL JASON DANIELA ASHIKUR ASHIKUR JENNIFER JENNIFER JENNIFER JENNIFER ALEXANDE JENNIFER ALEXANDE JENNIFER JULIA VICTORIA VICTORIA VICTORIA VICTORIA VICTORIA ANA C WESLEY SARA L X IVONNE DESMOND X	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685 04293 10102 04294 10102 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/15/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONCYAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUREY-LESSEN HART HAWKINS HAYES HOFFMAN ISMAIL JOSEPH KLUSKA LACK LAMBURT LEGER	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA A LISA M ERIC A MONIQUE N MICHAEL P DANA AANN MARI NATALIA A AMANDA N WENDY KARA BRANGON M BRIDGET G GAIL M WESLEY M ELIAMANI K ELIBACCA HEATHER A AUSTIN G EVELVE N YOLETTE	COI FITTLE NUM 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04293 04096 04294 042	DR PERIOD ENDIN    \$169.4419	G 09/26/25  ACTION  APPOINTED	PROVU YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/09/25 09/01/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HIDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ NEBIA NORTON NUNEZ PASCUAL PATRIN PEREZ PEREZ HUESTIPAC PETERKIN PETTIE	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANTELA GABRIEL SONTYA ASHIKUR RALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES AMEHARUN RAQUEL E  SHARON CRIGOBERT RIGOBERT	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04294 10102 10102 10102 04293 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 10102 10102 04294 104294 104689 04294 10102 04294 10102 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$183.9866 \$68.2400 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$205.3	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/04/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONCVANI DONR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUREY-LESSEN HART HAWKINS HAYES HOFFMAN ISMAIL JOSEPH KLUSKA LACK LAMBURT	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA A LISA M ERIC M MONIQUE M MICHAEL P DANA A ANN MARI NATALIA AMANDA M ERIDGE M ERIDGE M ERIDGE M ERIDGE M ELIAMAN M	COI FITLE NUM 04294 0429	DR PERIOD ENDIN    \$169.4419	G 09/26/25  ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/09/25 09/09/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIBEERWANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ MEBIA NORTON NUNEZ PASCUAL PATRIN PEREZ PEREZ HUESTIPAC PETERKIN	ANAHU WENDY SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGREJUL JASON DANIELA ASHIKUR ASHIKUR JENNIFER JENNIFER JENNIFER JENNIFER ALEXANDE JENNIFER ALEXANDE JENNIFER JULIA VICTORIA VICTORIA VICTORIA VICTORIA VICTORIA ANA C WESLEY SARA L X IVONNE DESMOND X	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685 04293 10102 04294 10102 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$183.9866 \$68.2400 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$205.3	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/03/25 08/03/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUREY-LESSEN HART HAWKINS HAVES HOPFMAN ISMAIL JOSEPH KLUSKA LACK LAMBURT LEGER LEIMSIDER	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA A LISA M ERIC J JOSEPH A MONIQUE M MICHAEL P ANN MARI NATALIA A AMANDA M WENDY C GAIL M ELIAMANI K	COI TITLE NUM 04294	DR PERIOD ENDIN    \$169.4419	G 09/26/25  ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ NEBIA NORTON NUNEZ PASCUAL PATRIN PEREZ PEREZ HUESTIPAC PETERKIN PETIE PINTAURO	ANAHU WENDY SHENGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANIELA GABRIEL SONIYA ASHIKU ALEXANDE JENNIFER M JAMES KARON RAQUEL  SHARON RAQUEL  SHARON RIGOBERT R NINA JULIA VICTORIA Z WESLEY T SARA L MIA I VONNE DESMOND Z CATHERIN E CATHERIN E EARGONDE Z CATHERIN E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 10102	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$34.205.3875 \$19.1200	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/07/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 09/08/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 06/23/25 08/24/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
AFONJA AUGERI BARKER BIEDA-KRUTYSZ BROWER CAMPOS CARAMANNO CASWELL-PHILLIP DIGIOVANNI DONOVAN DORR DUNINA FERRERA  NAME FREEBURN FUREY-LESSEN HART HAWKINS HAYES HOFFMAN ISMAIL JOSEPH KLUSKA LACK LAMBURT LEGER LEIMSIDER MANGIERI	HUNTER J DEAN A AGATA A LISA M ERIC J JOSEPH A MONIQUE M MICHAEL P DANA MARI NATALIA A AMANDA N WENDY K KARA BRANDON M RIDGET C GAIL M ELIAMANI K REBECCA HEATHER AUSTIN G EVELYN N YOLETTE NAOMI NICHOLAS H ARLENA H ARLENA H ARLENA H ARLETA H AGRANA M AGRANA M ARLETA H AGRANA M ARLETA H ARRANA M ARLETA H ARRANA M ARRANA M ARLETA H ARRANA M ARRAN	COI F TITLE NUM 04294	SALARY  \$169.4419 \$205.3875 \$112.9613 \$51.9400 \$20.1300 \$19.1200 \$60.2460 \$188.2688 \$75.3075 \$282.4031 \$102.6938 \$79174.0000 \$60.2460  MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$188.2688 \$263.5763 \$150.6150 \$205.3875 \$56.8700 \$188.2688 \$102.6938 \$102.6938 \$102.6938 \$103.6150 \$205.3875 \$56.8700 \$188.2688 \$263.5763 \$150.6150 \$205.3875 \$56.8700 \$188.2688 \$102.6938 \$103.6150 \$205.3875 \$56.8700 \$188.2688 \$150.6150 \$205.3875 \$56.8700 \$188.2688 \$102.6938 \$108.2688 \$108.2688 \$108.2688 \$108.2688 \$118.2688	G 09/26/25  ACTION  APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/07/25 09/09/25 09/01/25 09/07/25	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465	GUZMAN HARTE HE HNDAWI IACONO INPANYA INWEH JIANG JIMENEZ RODRIGU KEROLLE KHAN KHANDAKER LIEBERMANN LONGLEY LOOP LOPA LOPEZ  NAME MARAZZO MARTINEZ MELENDEZ MEBIA NORTON NUNEZ PASCUAL PATRIN PEREZ PEREZ HUESTIPAC PETERKIN PETTIE PINTAURO PRIMO	ANAHU WENDY SHEMGLEI MOHAMMAD JOSEPHIN MOGBEJUL JASON DANTELA GABRIEL SONTYA ASHIKUR RALEXANDE JENNIFER MIAMES MEHARUN RAQUEL E  SHARON CHAPTER SHARON CHAPTER MIAMES ANA ULCTORIA E ANA ULCTORIA E ANA L KICONE E C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	04293 04294 10102 10102 04293 04601 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04293 04685 04293 10102 04294 10102 04294 04293 04861 04685 04294 04294 04293 04861 046294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294	\$205.3875 \$187.9108 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$19.1200 \$163.9866 \$34.2000 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$19.1200 \$205.3875 \$205.38	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 09/02/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/07/25 08/24/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 08/24/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 09/03/25 08/24/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/03/25 09/03/25	466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466